TMIOV,NW 1850

oot oF Represttitives
° REPORT.

- The committee to whom was referred the petition of William W. Kingsbury, claimin
g seat in the House of Representatives of the Legislative Assembly of this Territory,
~ -as a Representative from the First Council District, which seat is mow occupied by the
" Hon. Nathan C. D. Taylor, respectfully report : :
" That your committes have heard, and_examined all of the testimony produced before
- them on the p’art of the petitioner and I¥athan C. D. Taylor, and have also considered
 the evidence reported to the Council on the 23d day of January inst., in the matter of
the application of Marcus W. MeCracken for a seat in that body, which, by consent of
~ both part ies, it was agreed, should be regarded as in evidence before your committee in
~ this matter. - Tl gl s
~ Your committee find the facts to be as follows, without reviewing the evidence here-
- with submitted in detail : ' 7 P Lon -
, Prior to the canvass of the votes in the Flirst Council District (which was composed
~  of Superior, Doty, Itasca, Chisago, and part of Washington counties, as provided by sec- .
tiou 2, of the act of the Legislative Assembly, approved March 1st, 1851, and section
8, of the Act of March 2d, 1855,) und within the time preseribed by section 31, on
page 50, of the Revised Statutes of this Territory, the following returns of elections,
held in the First Council District on the 9th day of October last, for Representative in
the Legislative Assembly, were made to, andreceived by Mr. Thomas Lacy, the Clerk of
the Board of county Commissioners of the county of Chisago :
Twin Lake precinct, Itasca county, William W. Kingsbury had votes 65 ; Minnesota
Point precinct, Superior county, William W. Kingsbury had votes 96 ; Grand Marie .
precinct, Doty county, William W. Kingsbury had votes 53 ; Fon du Lac precinct, Su-.
perior county, William W. Kingsbury had votes 23 ; French River precinct, Superior
county, William W. Kingsbury had votes 159 ;" Lower precinct of- Doty county, (Grand
Portage,) William W. Kingsbury had votes 56°; Making the total vote in favor of Wil-
liam W. Kingsbury, at said election, for Representative in the Legislative Assembly, ac-
cording to the said returns, 452. - L »
By the same returns, INathan C. D. Taylor received votes for Representative in the
Legislative Assembly, as follows : A ‘ g o :
Taylor's Falls precinct, Chisago county, Nathan C. D. Taylor had votes 68 ; Marine -
Mills precinct, Washiugton county, Nathan C. D. Taylor had votes 28 ; Chisago Lake -
- sinct, %is‘igo, cgun’ty, Nathan €. D. Taylor had votes 5°; Sunrige precinet, Chisago -
. . AR : i1 B R L et
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county, Nathan C. D. Taylor had votes 24 ; making the total vote in favor of Nathan
C. D. Taylor, at said election, for Repxesent&twe in the Legislative Assembly, according
to the said returns, 125. Leavmg a majority in favor of William W. Kingshury of
votes 827.

The Clerk of the Board of county Commissioners of Chisago county rejected, and ve- -
fuscd to canvass, the votes so returned to him as given, except those which were returned
as given at the precincts of Taylor’s Falls, Marine Mills, Chisago Lake, and Sunrise,
He also refused to return the votes of any of the precincts to the Clerk of the Board
of county Commissioners of the county of Washington, with whom, necessarily, his duty
was to canvass the votes ot that Reprosentative district, Washm«rton county, being in
part, within it, and he gave the usual certificate of elecmon to Nathan C. D. Taylor
notmthstandmv the said retnrns.

Hvidence, sat1sract01y to your committee, was also plcuuced in behalf of the petitioner
that the Governor of the Territory appointed a Register of Deeds of Supenm county
on the Tth of April, 1855, and that he appointed Commissioners of that coumy on the
11th day of May, 1555.

From the above specmed facts estabhshed affirmatively by the petitioner, ysar. com-
mittee have arrived at the following conclusions :

Section 23, on page 61 of the Revised Statutes, made it the duty of the Commission-
ers of Superiol county, thus appointed, to establish election precincts, and in fact, as
appears by the oath of the Register of Deeds of that county, made in the case of Mr.
MecCracken in the Council, the said Commissioners did establish thn precmcts of French
River and Minnesota Point.

‘Elections in this Territory had before been held at Fon du Lac, and were unques-
tioned, and the Register of Superior also made oath in the same case, that he issued
notices of election to Fon du Lac, Minnesota Point, French River, Girand Marie and
Grand Por bage and that the returns from all these precincts were made to - him sealed.
Whether or not the Executive of the Territory had the legal right to appoint the Regis-
ter of Deeds and-Commissioners of Superior county, is 2 questlon in reference to which
there has been, and may properly be, some doubt. But your committee are of the opinion
that the people there should not be chsfranchlsed and deprived of their chosen represent-
ative, in consequence of a mistake on the part’ of the Executive, even conceding that he
made a mistake, and had'not the power of appointment exercised by him.” Moreover,
the Governor of the Territory had, by the act of the Legislative Assembly, of March 1,
1852, (chap. 17 ; Laws of 1853 page 37,) the power to establish election precmcts in
unorgamzed countles ]

Your committee therefore have demded that as the returns wers reg ulaﬁy and pro-
perly made to the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Chlsago oounty, in the form
prescribed by section 30, on page 49 of the Revised Statutes, it was his duty to include
these returns in his estimates of votes, pursuant to sec. 43 on page 52, of the Reviged
Statutes, and that his obligation to do so is not, in any respect, im pa'red by sec. 49, on
page 53, of the Revised Statutes. On the contrary, your committee “submit that the
oblig ation of the Olerk is made more imperative thereby. - He could not legally reject
the returns because the precincts were not established precincts. He could not know, off-
cxally, whether they were established or net, as they might have been established with-
out the intervention of the Board of which he was Clerk. - If the election had been lim-
ited to the county of which he was an offieer, and of the records of which he had, (so far
as the eleétions were concerned,) he control there might have been some excuse for his
action. But there were thres other countles and part of a fourth county, in that Coun-
cil District, and thé Clerk of the Board of. uoanty {ommissioners of Chisago county, .
could not ofﬁcmlly know, and could not therefore legally or properly determine what
precincts were established within them. They might have been established by the Gov-
ernor of the Territory, or by the Commissioners of Superior county by him . appointed,
and the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Chisago county might no%ha.ve known
of such establishment officially,
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 Your committes, in view of the facts and references to law, ag above specmed submit

“ 4o the House, as their views of the case:
~ 1. 'That the judges of election in the varions precmcts, and the clerks of such electlon

must, pursumt to sec. 30, R. S., page 49, state the result of the election from the bal
lots and poll list.
"9, 'That the state.nent thLS made must pursuant to sec. 31, R. 8. page 50, be ok~
" closed, sealed and directed to the Clerk of the Board of County Commlssmners of thp :
~ '\‘counuy, or of the senior county, as the case may be.
'3 That the statements and returns, when go mads, and rcelved by the Cl eﬂt in the
“form snd within the time prescribed by the statute, are prima facie evidence that there
were such precincts as are therein specified—that’ ‘elections were held at the times and
- places, a and with the results as are therein specified, and that the Clerk of the Board of

2 Coxmby Commissioners zmust be governed by such statement and renurna, in making -out
-hig certlﬁcaue and abstracts, in conformity with sec. 33, R. S., page 50.

_ 4. That, it appearing that returns and statements of Judges and clerks of electxons in
the first Council District, were made in conformity with the statutes above referredto,
‘and that such returns and statements, aud the abstracts therefrom returned to .the Secre-

tary of the Territory, shew the maJonty in favor of the petitioner stated in his petmon

he, the petitioner, is entitled to his seat, and that the certificate to: Mr. Taylor was im-
_providently and illegally given. - - - :

-5, .That such being the opinion of your Commlttee, if Mr. ‘Taylor alleges that the
,e1ectlons, as stated in the returns, were not held as stated; or that being” held, they were -
in any respaet illegal, the burthen of proof is upon hlm, &nd he must establish suoh allen
gations affirmatively. :

~ BEvidence+a support of the affirmative of the sbove last mentlonea pronosmon hfxs
been submitted to your committee in behalf of Mr. Taylor, but your committee cannot
_regard such testimony as justifying them in declaring the ‘elections in the precincts of
Twin Lake, Minnesota Point, Grand Marie, Fond du Lac, French River and Grand Por-
“tage, (lower precmct of Doty oounty,) illegal “and fraudulem and there;ore null and
void. -

_That there have been informalities in the estabhshmenu of these precinets, is probable
‘nay, certain, but your committee regard the intention of the voters in polling their votes,
as in good falth and therefore deem that justice requires that technicalities should be
overlooked by your committee, representing as they, and most of their associales in the
House of Representatives do, a frontier constituency, to whom our very new laws are
necessarily but little known, and consequently by them but imperfectly observed.

It has been urged before your committee, that the letter of R. L. Barrett, in evidence,
the body of the returns from Twin Lake precmct and the name ¢ Dubay” ‘thereon -and
the superscription on the envelopes in evidence, are all in the same hand-writing.

Tt -is not alleged that Mr. Barrett’s letter is a forgery, nor that it was not “written at
his request, or with his knowledge. If, even it was a forgery, it forms no part of the
returns, Mr. Barrettt t may have employed some person. at Supemor to vrite the letter
forhim, and also to endorse the envelopes. - This is quite probable—Superior 1\-zamg the
only plwe where & Post Office is established in that region. - It was quite natural that
My. Barrett should resort there for the purpose of sending these returns to Chisago coun-
ty, and it was equally natural that he should request some friend to endorse them, and to
write the letter which was to accompany them. ~ Itis within the Lno‘vledge of a member
or your committee signing this report, that “Joseph Dube” cannot write hig name, and
the same fact has been proven by one of the witnesses. There is not, in the opinion of
your committee, any thing strange, or in the least degree indicative of fraud that ¢ Dabe”
and Mr. Barrett should have employed the same amanuensis. :

The theory of the case; as presented on behalf of Mr. Taylor, would geem to be that
ah of the returns, favorable to the petitioner, are false and fraudulent.

- Your committea cannot better respond to this assumption than by uvsing tha 1anp-uage
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of Hon. C. E. Flandrau, member:-of ‘the Council, in- his report upon the case of Mz
M’Cracken, before referred to, whlch is strlctl apphcable, to at least one of your cop-
‘mittee. - -

“It is the oprmon of yom commrttee that had so many vo’rseq been cast by persons not
entitled to the right of suffrage in the precincts above referred to, the fact could haye
been easily Shown and your committee cannot think that the persons who have made

. the affidavits that have been used in - evidencs in this case, all tendmg to the same cop-
clusion, and the gentlemen who have appeared before the committee as witnesses, haye
sworn to facts that did not exist, because many of these persons are well known to your
committee as men of high respecta.bﬂlty and undoubted veracity.”

It will be remembered that the evidence in the case of Mr. M’Cracken is also, by

‘agreement, in evidence in this case, so far as relevant.

Allegations have been made befo1e your committee that the names of the counties of
Superior and Doty were, by the last Legislative Assembly, changed to ““ Newton” ang
¢ St. Louis,” and- therefore it is urged: that the counties of Doty and Superior had no
existence when the returns from those counties referred to were made.

Your committee again refer to the language of Mr. Flandrau, in the report above re-
forred to, as expressive of their views of those allegations.

“The counties of Superior and Doty were, before the election; cmnged to the countie
of Newton and St. Louis, but the change was made by the last Leglslature in a manner
‘which satisfies your commlttee that such change was unknown to the citizens who resided
‘therein, and to any one,-until: recently. The said counties having been recognized by
their former names,: and appointments having been made for them under those names,
and your commrttee being unable to see thwt any injury will result from oveﬂookmg
change in the name, have decided that the same is 1mmater1al and in no manner effects
the investigation of this question.”

There is another assumption made on the part of Mr Taylor and -that is, that the
‘voters named were not there.
 Your committee refer to the testlmony of Orrin 'W. Rlce Alfred Allen, Edmund
Rice, and of the witnesses who testified in the case of Mr. ’\J’Cracken, (which Tatter tes-
timony has been printed and is befors the House,) from which it must be apparent that
the persons named wwere there. .

Twin Lakes precinct seems to be thut which is especrally a,ttacked in this mvestlgatlon
It is conceded by Mr. Kingshury that there were -no selilements there at the time of
election, except one house. It was, however, proved, and the fact is within the know-
ledge of a member of your committee’ that over one hundred men were at work there on
the government road from St. Paul to Superior, and your committee regard the presence
there, at that time, of such a number of men so engaged as Justlfymg a vote of sixty-

. tve for Mr. ngsbury, at leact antil the contrary has becn proven. - -

The sitting member urged, through -his counsel, before the committee, that there was
a0 popula.tlon on tke north shore of Lake Supenor in anesota sufficient, in numbers,
to justify the votes spec1ﬁed in the returns. =

Your committee . again adopt the language of the report of Mr Flandrau, before
quoted, as expressive of their views upon this pomt

" “In further appears in evidence that the whole country about Lake Superior and these
precincts in Doty and Superior counties is heavy timbered and mountainous, which ren-
ders it impossible to form any correct estimate of the population from journeying on the
Lake coast. - Italso appears that the _country containing mineral is generally back from
the coast and that the principle part of the immigration to that country has been persons
in pursuit of mineral claims who would go hack i into the country. Several witnesses state
that the greatest body of the settlement is back from the lake. Mr. Orrin Rice says he
has kept a store in Superior, and hac furnished outfits to many emigrants destined for the
Minnesota mines. He thinks the population will fully justify the vote returned. ~Mr.
Alfred Allen, who has resided at Superior for more- than a yoar, estimatea the actual
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o = u]atioxi in Minnesota in.the;e counties at 600 or 700 men, not incl_ud.ing. Wwomen afid

children, Many of the affidavits produced and referred to. above as going to prove the
~ residence of Mr. McCracken in Minnesota, are I_nade by persons who were present ab some
~ of the precincts, and they swear that the elections were conducted in every respect with
~ propriety and according to law, and that the persons voting thereat were legal vaters of

ritory.” ) NEENER L i

th i-T;;lsl agz:in insisted,before your committee, that the votes specified in the returns were
dlegal. Your committee cannot avoid a reference to the fact, that such an allegation is
somewhat inconsistent with that which asserts that the voters 'were not there!
They cannot appreciate the force of an argument which first avers that the voters did not
exist, and then contends that they had no right to vote! But, to the testimony.

Mr. Kingsbury’s majority, according to the returns, over Mr. Taylor, was 827. -

Giving to the testimony its full scope, putting down as illegal voters the negro half-
breed Bonga, every person bearing an Indian name, and every person whom the wit-
pesses swore to be residents of Wisconsin, and they number only votes 39.  Leaving a
majority still, in favor of Mr Kingsbury, of votes 288. - o ,

Your committee cannot but regard the rule as well -settled, that in all contested elec-
tions, he who claims the office on the ground that illegal votes were cast, must prove the
illegality of enough votes to have changed the result. The reason for the rule is entirely
obvious. Legal voters should.not be disfranchised, merely _becaqse men who are not
entitled to the right of suffrage with them voted at the same election. - 4

The illegal votes should be discarded, but the legal votes should be counted. All
votes given, and returned according to law,must be presumed to have been legal until the
contrary is shown. Therefore, striking out the 39 votes referred to, and even striking out
the entire vote of Twin Lake precinct, and yet Mr. Kingsbury has a large majority over
Mr. Taylor. ' s e e :

But 89 illegal votes have not been proved. It is no objection to a voter, in this Ter-
ritory, that he bears either the half or the whole of an Indian name. = If such voter is of
mixed white and Indian blood, and has adopted the customs and habits of civilization,
(sec. 1, R. 8., page 45,) he is a legal voter, no matter whether he bears an Indian name
in whole or in part. Edmund F. Ely proved but two illegal Indian votes, Baptiste
‘Wah-bah-no, and the half-breed Indian and Negro Bonga. ’

1t is enough. again to use the language of Mr. Flandrau, to say, in reference to Bonga:
“One man who voted appearsto have been of mixed negro and Indian blood, who had
been born in the country, was a voyageur, and passed as a half'breed; technically this
man was not a voter, but your committee are not of the opinion that being so well
known as the evidence shows him to have been, and passing as a half breed, the recep-
tion of his vote casts no imputation of bad faith upon the election where it was cast.”

It was proven that very few of those persons who voted, and who were named on the
poll list returned, were, at the time when they voted, residents of Wisconsin. But it
was also shown that Messrs. Newton, Culver, and others, although engaged in busiuess at
Superior Wisconsin, permanently, or temporarily; had always claimed to be residents of
Miaonesota, and had claims on the north shore of Lieke Superior in Minunesota.

Your committee deem it harsh that a man should be branded as an illegal voter, and
that suspicion should be thrown upon an election, merely because the voters preferred vot-
ing where their claims were, to voting where they did business to make a living whilst
their claims were being made. _

Your committe have regarded as important another view of this matter—viz:

It has not been proven thatione of the illegal votes alleged to have been cast, was given
to Mr. Kingsbury. If not cast for him, why should he be here prejudiced by the cast-
ing of them to others? Your committee regard it as incumbent upon Mr. Taylor to
prove enough of illegal votes in favor of Mr. Kingsbury, to have changed the result of
the eleetion, in favor of himself, and as he has not done so, yonr committee report the
following regolution: ' :



22 : APPENDIX

Lesolved, That Willlam W. Kingsbury is entitled to a seat inthe House of Rerpesen-
tatives of the Legislative Assembly, of the Territory of Minnesota, from-the First Coun.
il Dwtmct Whlch seat is now occupled by the Hon. \Tathq,n C.D. Tayloz ‘ '

: WM. STURGIS.
,J F. BRADI EY

The comnnttee to Whom was referred the pettmon of Wm. W. ngsbury, C]almlng
to be entitled, and asking to be admitted to the seat in the House of anesenta,twes
‘now held by Nathan C. D. Taylor, as a Tepleseutatlve ftom the Fzrst Oowzczl Dzsmct
- submitted the following report :

That upon a full and careful examination of all the proofs submhted both o;el and
written, as well by the petitioner, Mr. Kingsbury, as by the sitting member, Mr. Tavlor
,the followino are the principal and material facts elicited :

The claims of the petitioner, to a seat in this House, are based upon Whau pmpoyt 1o

“le election returns from the following preeinets, viz : :
" Twin Lake precinct, Itasca County.—Here the petmoner dmms to have recewed for
House of Representatives, 56 votes. %

Minnesota Point precinet, Supenm Count_'y ——-Her@ ‘the petltoner clalms to have re-
‘ceived, for the House of Representaflves, 96 votes

Grande Marie precinct, Doty Oounty-—-Hele petlonel c]alms to have 'ecewed for
House of Representatives, 53 votes.

Fon du Lac Precinet, Superior County. ——-Hele petmonel clmms to have recewed for
House of Repr caentatlves 93 votes.

“ French River précinct, Superior County. ——He*e petmonel zecelved, per Feturn, for
member of Lerritorial Letrzslm‘m e, 159 votes.:

Lower or Grand Portage Precinet, Doty County,—T-Iexe pet1t10ne1 claims to have Te-
ceived, for House of Representatives, 56 votes. :

Of these pletended precinets, but one of the six, s in the couuty where they purport
to be, viz.; the precinet of Twin Lakes in Itasca County.

In the first place there are no such counties as Doty and Superior, and have not been
since the 3rd. of March, 1855 ; but even did those counties still exist as they were orig
inally erected, on the 20th ¥ Feblualy, 1855, thirteen days only prior-te their extmctlon
neither of those five remaining precincts, would be in the territory embraced within the
boundaries of the ('onnty in Whml from the returns given in evidence, they purport
to be.

Minnesota Point precinet, instead of being in the county of Superior, would hdm
been in the county of Doty, and was and is in the county of Newton.

Grand Marie precinct, instead of being in the connty of Doty,is and was in the coun-
ty Itasca.

Fon du Lac precinct, instead of being in th: wouniv of Superior, Would have ‘been
in the county of Doty, but is and was in Cthe county of Newton.

French River precinet, instead of being in the county of Superior, would hau been
in the county of Doty, and is and was in the county of Newton.

Grand Portage or lower precinct, instead of being in the county of Doty, is and
was in the county of Itasca.

Thus but one of the precincts, “T'win Lakes would be in the county where they
purport to be, even if there were such counties as Doty and Superior.

The counties of Doty and Superior were erected by the act- of Febmar'v 20th
1855, and by the act March 3d., 1855, changed-into the counties of Newton and St.
Louis. And, while your commlttee should have attached but little 1mp01tance to a

mere ckange af names of those counties, had the pretended precincts, been in the territory
composing the counties, as they did ezist, from which they purport to come; yet, they can
not go far disregard the laws of the Terrltory as to receive returns purportmcr to -come
from one county when if they exist at all, are within the limits ot an entlrely different
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» u ;ﬁ?&iﬁo‘t ‘embracing the same territory. And t_his is the first ground of objection to
5 eturns and to counting the votes they contain, ' , 217
hicse ! the act of March 2nd, 1855, (see Laws of 1855, pags 88, Sec. 8.) the counties ~
- 23 . d Superior are attached to the First Council District. This is the day prece-
E’Hﬁ; the omie uan which these counties ceaged to exist.” - _ } -

The county of Itasca, before the erection of the counties of Doty and Supezior, or
: Néivfoﬁ and St. Liouls, a8 they now are, was attached for_ judicial puzposes, to th.e coupty
of Chisago; and the counties of Newton and St. Louis or Dety and Superior being
composed 0ut of ortions of the county of Itasca, remain for judicial purposes with the
original county o1 Chisago. C S . :
~ hus then the counties of Itasca, Doty and Superior, or Newton and St. Louis prop-
arly, are unorganized eounties, attached for judicial, and copsequently political purposes;

to the county of Chisago. : N ) . . :
By the act of March 1, 1855, (see Laws and Reports, page 37, Sec. 1) ths _Gover‘- _
_ por had ths right, upoz~the application of a certain number of citizens to _establlsh pre-
cincts in unorganized counties, but thst right was taken from ].11111 by the act of March
5, 1853, (ses Liaws and Reports, page 36, See. 17) and vested in the Commissioners of
 the organized counties io which the unorganized counties were, or should be, aftached
 fo: judicial purposes, and there it still remains. R S
By this act, the Commissioners of organized counties are the only persons who- have
 the power to establish precinets and appoint officers of election for the wnorganized coun-
 ties; and this they are compelled to do, whenever application xs_’proper.ly made to them
~ {or that purpose, under the provisions of the act of Feb. 23, 1854, which supersedes sec.
23, page 61, of Revised Statutes. , s
 This compsises the law of the Territory for the establishment of precincts in unorgan-
~ ized counties, and the whole law. Neither the Governor, nor any other person, except
- the Commissioners of the organized counties, possess the power to establish a precinct or
appoint an election officer. - The fact here, in proof, by the Register of Deeds and Clerk
of the Board of County Commissioners of Chisago county; Mr Lacy, is, that no precinet
whatever has ever been established by the Commissioners of Chisago county, at either
of the places at which the elections purport to have- been held, by virtus of which Mr.
Kingshury claims to have received a majority of - votes in that Representative District,
and to be entitled to a seat in this House. - T ' ,

This forms the basis of the second objection to “the receipt of these returns and to
counting the votes purperted to have been cast at those pretended- precincts. To show
that the canvassers of the returns from this Council District were right in refusing to -
receive these returns and count these votes, it is only necessary torefer to sec. 49, p. 53; of

Revised Statutes, which makes it a misdemeanor, and punishable as such, to count votes -

polled at any but established precinets ; and your committee are of opinion, that though
they are members of the law making power of this Territory, yet, that they are like
other citizens to be governed by the laws of the Territory ; and if the law is objection-
able; it may be a reason for repealing it, but certainly not for disregarding its provisions.

1t is pretended that Commissioners for the county of Superior were appointed by the
Governor. The Governor has no such power, and never had any such  power under- the
laws of this Territory. But let us look at the facts :—On the 11th day of May, A. D. |
1855, the (fovernor says he appointed H. Robinson, H. 8. Burke and W. W. Mayo,

- Commissioners of Superior county. I o

It isin evidence that H. Robinson is a citizen of Wisconsin, and refused to act under
the Grovernor’s sppointment. Mr. Mayo himself testifies that he is a citizen of St. Paul,
Ramsey county ; that he has claimed this as his residence ever since he came to the Ter-
ritory ; that his family resided here ever since ; and that he las never resided or claimed
to reside in any other part of the Territory ; and this is his residence now. But even if
these men did pretend to act under this appointment, there were no precincts established -
by them in the eounty of Superior, or St. Louis}; and your committee deem the position

-
3
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simply ridiculous that these” men, even if legally appointed, had the power to establish
precincts in other counties, to which they were not appointed—the county of Superior or
St. Liouis itself, being an unorganized county. Buteven had these precincts been legally
establlshed by the proper Commissioners of the proper county, and for existing counties,
there is another insuperable objection to receiving these returns and counting these votes,

No election officers were ever appointed for any such precincts by the only proper
anthority—the County-Commissioners of Chisago, as proved by Mr. Lacy, Register of -
Deeds, and Clerk of Board of Commissioners of said county. v

This being the fact, there is but one other method known to the law, by which they
mny be selected or chosen, and that is, under sections 8, 9 and 10, on pages 46 and 47
Revised Statutes. 'When the judges are elected by the qualified voters present, the oath
administered to them under sec. 9, shall, by the provisions of sec. 10, be subscribed by the
person adminislering the same, and prefized to the poll books. Nothing of the kind has been -
done in either of these siz retwrns ; and in the absence of this, was all else regular, these
returns could not be received, nor the votes purported to be cast at them, counted ; and
this forms a third and most essential ground of objection to these returns, and to count-
ing these votes. A : '
* By sec. 81, page 50, of Revised Statutes, the manuer in which the retnrns of elections
shall be made to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, is definitely pre-
scribed. This section provides that the returns shall be conveyed by one of the judges
or clerks of the election, or by some other duly appointed person, and delivered to the
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, to which such county may be attached
for jndicial purposes ; and it is made a penal offence by sec. 32, on same page, otherwise
to transmit them. '

In this case it is certain that these returns were not transmitted according to the pro-
visions of the statute. They, by soms means, found their way to the State of Wisconsin,
_ and were there placed in the post office. It would have seemed from the letter accom-

panying them, that they were enclosed and deposited in the Superior post office by R. H.
Barrett ; but that inference is rebutted by facts, to which yonr committee desire to call

J - :
the special attention of this House. - fi e ; ,
Mr. Lacy, the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Chisago county, proves the
fact that these returns were received by him out of the post office at Taylor’s Falls.
The manner in which these returns were transmitted forms a fourth ground of objection
to their being received. And in this connection your committee beg leave to state, that
the principal object and purpose of our laws regulating electious, is the purity of the bal-
lot box, and to preserve the sanctity of the elective franchise ; and that while the framers
of these laws were anxious to extend a right so inestimable to a citizen of a Republican
- Gtovernment, to every legal voter, they were at the same time, no less solicitous in pre-
serving from stain and unhallowed use, the ballot box and its records; and for these reasons
threw around them these statutory®shields,in order that all those ends might be legitimately
attained. By the provisions of this same statute, at the close of the polls, and after the
votes have been canvassed, the judges of election shall then enclose and seal the poll
books, and direct them to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of the pro-
per county ; and the packet, thus sealed, snall be conveyed by one of the judges, clerk, or
other duly appointed person, and by him delivered to the Clerk of the Board of County
Commissioners of the proper county. - e = -
Thus we see the anxious solicitude felt by those who enacted this law, in striving to
shield the returns of election from all chance of being tampered with. -
The facts here are, that the whole of these returns, unsealed, were in the hands of
some one or more individuals, after they had left the point at which they purport from
their face to have been made, and before they were deposited in the Superior Post Office,
and these facts are no less evident from the returns themselves, than from the testimony .
of the witnesses of both petitioner and sitting member. . _° -
The envelopes enclosing. these returns are all of precisely the same kind
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 oame from the same bunch or package ; they are all s'ealed: in precisely the same way and
 with wax of the same tint ; five of them are superscribed in toto in the same hand: wri-
tiner, and the whole of them in part ; the letter accompanying them is in the same hand
m‘f{ing,with the superscription upon the envelope and purports to have been written by .
R, H. Barrett ; the body of the returns, judges and clerks names, of Twin Lake precinct
are in-the same hand writing ; and Mr. Orrin W. Rice aed Mr. R. F. Slanghter, both tes-
~tify that this is not the hand writing of R. H. Barrett ; and these and other -of these
returns, which from & comparison of hand writing are not free from suspicion, ~ =~
Had it been, that this letter and these superscriptions upen the envelopes had been in
the hand writing of R. H. Barrett, who it seems, though residing in Newtod, was by
the Governor appointed Register of Deeds of Superior county, the circumstances attend-
ing these returns would have been less suspicious ; but when it is in proof by men of the
tespectability of Messrs. Rice and Slaughter, that thisis not the hand writing of - Mr.
Barrett, the whole matter is flooded by such a sea of suspicion, that your committee
‘cannot, with these things unexplained, so far forget its duty to the law, to this House
and to itself, as, by receiving these retnrns, to become participants in, what can be de-
nominated at least, a most unauthorized and outrageous transaction ; and when viewed
in connection with the following circumstances, an unpardonable and wilful fraud.. -
" Dr. Mayo, of St. Paul, testifies that in the month of August, 1855, he knew every
gettlement between Minnesota Point and some two miles below Grand Portage, that at

~ that time he was down the shore to that point. From Minnesota Point to Knife river,

there did not exceed thirty men—this is a distance from the Point of twenty-five miles.
Immediately below Knife river there lived three’young’men. Thenext point where there
i any settlement is 10 or 15 miles further down the Lake ; here was one man. -+ At
Encampment Island, there was a cabin belonging to Ward Follick of Superior, Wis.,
but no one living in it. - The next was Encampment river, where there was a cabin—an
old trading post—held by Mr. Elliott, but unoccupied. - The next point is Grand-Marie,
about thirty miles below Encampment river-; there was an old trading point and several
old cabins gone to ruin, but there-were two recently built shanty’s, one of which was oc-
cupied by Frank Demor ; the other by two young men, taken there by Rich’d Godfrey ;
three Canadians were also taken there by Godfrey, who put up three ‘cabins, but never
occupied them—these wefe back about a mile from the shore. - The next point below
Grand Marie, is Grand Portage on the Indian Reservation ; there ‘are sbout twenty
cabing here, and about the game number of half-breeds—who call themselves civilized
Indians. Then again at Beaver Bay there were three other white men, Robert MeLean
was one, aud the othertwo were Swedes or Germans. - - S TEdL
"Here it will be perceived that in August last, there were but sixty men residing onthe
North shore of Lake Superior, from Minnesota Point to- a mile or two below Grand
Portage, including the twenty civilized Indians‘on the Indian Reservation. This'is the
testimony of a man familiar with the country, and whose business it was to inguire- out,
- and visit every settlement he could discover for the purpose of making mineralogical ex-
smination ; ‘and this is a very important fact, when it is conceded that the whole - of the
settlements made upon the North shore, are made with an eye to mineral’s alone.  The
country is unfit for agricalture, and is sought only for its mineral wealth. = -~ - .=z
- Mr. Edmund Rice testifies that he was. up the- North shore from twenty to thirty miles,
in September, 1855, and remarked the extent of settlement and population. In this
distance he counted twelve cabins ; he saw three families at Laundry’s ; up French river
about a mile, he found one family ; on the opposite side of Frenchriver, from Laundry’s,
there was another settlement, with one house. - At Talmadge there were two cabins, and
between that and Minnesota Point, there- were two other cabins ; .at another point, he
saw another house, this was called “ Nettletons.” These were the only habitable places
he saw from -Minnesota - Point to Sucker river;:a distance of about--thirty miles, = Mr.
Rice thinks he saw, below-the ¢ Point” from sixteen to twenty grown up men,a portion
of ‘whom were on the Lake in boats; “He met o/ party coming down from Pigeon river,
H. Ar.—4 :
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six in number, and these he says are to be mcluded in the sixteen or twenty of whom he
spoke.

g He further says, that he should think there were twenty males in ) the vﬂlage of Fon
du lac. This is the sum of the testimony .of Mr. Rice,and frem Fon du lac to Ely’s where
he saw two other buildings, and from- there o Sucker river, a distance of 30 miles he.
low the point, he saw in all during & four days trip, m(ﬂudmg peasons both on the Lake
and the shore—six of whom, were from Pigeon river,and others from places. unknowu, at
his highest estimate forty persons.

This testlmony is strongly in corxoboratlon of . the testimony of Mayo and g1ves it
great force in the opinion of your committee. The next witness to whose testimony your
commmittee desire to refer, in this connection, is Alfred Allen.

"~ Mr. Allen says he resides in Superior, W1sconsm, and hes been resxdmg thexe for
over a year. He has been to Fon du Lac three times, and .once twelve miles down the
Lake shore, during the summer of 1855. In the summer of 1854 he did not travel
much.’ He.is asked by the petltloners counsel what the papulation of the country is from

0Old Fon du Lac to the farthest point he has been down the Lake,viz: twelves miles, and
answered, frcm 300 to 350, and that there were within this dxs‘cance at the time he al-
ludes to, ’from 275 to 300 houses. To testimony of this kind,- dlffermg s0 essentially
from tha of such men as Mr. Edmund Rice, a gentleman well known throughout the

Territory, Dr. Mayo, Rev. Mr. Ely, and Mr Slaughter, your committee cm.ld pay no
regard, and even was it not positively by contradicted, the fact that he testifies with equal
certamty to the population of the whole Lake sh01e over but twelve mﬂes of which he
has ever been, would induce your committe under a,ny mrcumstances to recelve such tes-
timony with the greatest degree of caution. .

As another fact of importance in this connection, it i in plOOt by the Rev M1 Ely,
and admitted by the counsel of Mr. Kingsbury, that there 18 no settlemeut at Twm Lakes,
or between that and Fon du Lac, except the one house at the Lakes. . .-

. Taking all this testlmony into eons1deratlon -and viewing it in ‘the most hberal hght,
in favor of the petitioner, your committee cannot persuade itself to believe that there is
one-fourth of the number of qualified voters in the whole district of. countly embraced by
the six precmcta which the returns from those precincts would show to have voted atthem.

This is another reason why your committee has been led to believe that these returnt
have been unfairly and illegitimately dealt with; and while thus tainted, they should nos
be.received as the votes counted.

" There is still another. ~ At, at least two of the precmets “ anesota Pomt and G‘rumd
Marie,” the officers of election were not all citizens of Minnesota. . At. anesota Pomt
J.B. Culver acted as one of the Judges, and at Grand Maue, Richard Godfrey: acted, as
one of the judges of election there. Now the testimony in regard to Richard Godney
is uncontradicted, that he is a citizen of the State of Michigan, resudmg about twenty
miles from Detroit.
~ With regard to J. B. Culver, he and his famlly have actually reszded in Supenor, Wls-
consin, for the last eighteen months—during the whole of which period. he has been en-
gag ed in business there as a warehouse-man and merchant. The sntention of Mr. Culver
cannot alter this fact; as his intention is to be gathered from his acts and not ﬁom his
own oath or that of any other person.

As a fact in corroboration of the testlmony of MGSSIS. Rice, Mayo, Ely, Slauohtel aud
otheis, as to the number of population on the shore, it is in evidence that.‘a large ‘num-
ber of the oitizens of Wisconsin—known tobe so, voted at dlﬁcrenu pxecmcts and
this is the only way your committee can account for the incredible vote purported:to
have been cast by those returns; unless we determine that the returns ‘#om other. pre-
cincts were dealt with in like manner to those purporting to come from Twin Lakes.- -

Tt would be going too greatly into detail to go over each precinct; and-point.out the -
individual numes of those who are shown to have been 1&&11 ‘voters. They embraced
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citizens. of -the States, Indians, and persons Whose residence had not yet entitled them to
the right of suﬁ'rage here and in one instance, a negro. : v

At the: precinct of Fon "du Lac, a boat load of people arrived from Wisconsin, on the
day of election. They were asked to vote and refused, declaring that they were mtlzens
of Wisconsin. At a later honr in the da.y,%Mr Slaughter witnessed five of these persons’
vote, “at that. polI :

‘There are: numerous mstances of thls or a sumlar chalacteA of illegal votmg, but all
these facts cannot be embodied in this rep01t without extending it to an unreasonable
and unwarrantable length. Therefore, in conclusion, the comrmttee desire that the whole
evidence with, the original returns, envelopes and accompanying letter, purporting .

m,R H. Barrett may. be submitted to the House, and examlned by it, ag it
wad Jmposmble to’ embmce much that is very important in any report of a committee. -

Ttis unnecessaly ‘to glve the number of votes cast for the sitting member in the differ-.
ent. precmcts in.the counties of Chisago, and part: of Washmgton formmer the first Repre-
séntative District, in theé first., Council ‘District, as it is admitted by. Mr, ngsbury that
he received a maJonty of 2ll the votes cast in thc dlffelent precmcts m[,’chosa counties.
for member of the. House of Representatlves
'I‘mttee Would therefoxe submlt in. brlef‘ as the basw of ‘this. report the gub-

“1st. That none of the six precmcts except that of !Twm Lakes are in the counmes;
where they purport to be even: supposmg such eountles &8 Doty aud Superlor to exist; ag
originally established.: = - ‘
© .2nd.. Thmt ‘there never .were, aﬂy precmcts estabhshed at:. the pomts Where these :
elections’ purport, from the returns, to have been held.:

- 3d... That the County. Commumonels of. the orgamzed county, to which unorgamzed
counties ate attached for judicial purposes, are the only persons vested, under our laws :
with the. power to appoint officers of election and establish precincts..

4th. That the unorganized counties embraced. within the first council dlstuct are, for
judicial; purposes, attached to ‘Chisago county, and consequently no precincts could be
established in-those counties, except by the commissioners of Chisago county.

5th. There were mno precincts established in those counties by;the Commissioners of
Chisago county, nor were there any precinct officers appointed by them.

6th. Tt is a misdemeanor, punishable as sueh, to receive and count votes polled at any
but established precinets. *

Tth. The Governor had no power to appoint commissioners, or any éther county offi-
cers, for the ‘unorganized ¢ounties of Newton and’St. Louis, or Doty and Superior.

8th, The acts of those whom he pretended to appoint, were mexely void, and they
Were hound to know the laws under which they pretended to act.

9th.- ‘That thosewhom he did pretend to appoint; never were or pretended to be, citi--
zens:and electors of the- county for which they weer appointed—one of the commissioners -
being a citizen of St. Paul, and another & eitizen of the State of Wlsconsn, the third a
citizen of Newton county. :

10th. There never were “any Commlssioners for the countles of Ttasca and Doty,
except thoge of the county of Chisago,

11th. That the officers‘of ‘election, jn several instances, were ‘not citizens of Minnes-
ota, which single fact casts a suspicion on the whole vote cast at such precincts.

12th. The manner of transmitting the returns of the whole of those six precincts
was fraudulent, and is, in itself, a penal offence under the Statute.

13th. That in every case’ where the record of the appointment of precinct officers,
for conducting elections, is not found in the office of the Clerk of the Board of county
Comrmssmners of the pr‘oper county, the manner of their appointment, and a certificate of
the oath administered, ' must be prefized to, and accompany the poll books and returns.

" 14th." Neither the manner of appomtmen’r nor the onth of office, appears here, in

cage of either return:
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‘I5th. That av French River p1eemct the Yotes were Hos cast for the petmoner for‘ '
the House of Representatives, but as a member of * the Territorial Leglslature s

“'16th.  That the poll list flom Twm Lakes is® not subscubed even if’ the Whole dld
not appnnr o be a frand:

“17th. ~That there is not a single lecral reqmsﬂ:e ‘contained in either of these pretended
returns; either in the estabhshment of the " precinct, the appointment of officers, their
qualxﬁcatlon or in the performance of any omne single; act of their duty as officers. .

” 18th.- That the whele he envelopes enclosing these ‘returns are'identical-the"
seals upon thern” identical—the wax - ‘and “manner of sealing identical—the superscmp
tiong upon them identical-—the hand . writing of the Twin Lakes return identical with”
the stperscriptions of the envelopes, and the “hand writing”of the' letter purporting tobe
from R.H. Barrett, 1dentm1 w1th that of the TWl Lake re’cur £ ;amd the superscnp
tlons ou the emrelopes . '

“19th: “~That it is proof and unconeradlcted and uncontroverted that nelthel the letter,”
the superscriptions; nor the returnsare in the ‘hand wntmcr of MrBarrett t herefore the
whole, tintil exphmed exhibits a prima facie fraud. ©

20th, That in a district of conntry, which “in- the month of - August contamed a
malé population not: exceeding one hundred; on the 9th ‘day ‘of Oct. polled according to .
these returns, about four hundred votes, shows conclusively to your commlttee tha.t at
loast three fourths of those votes must be- illegetimate.
= 91st.” The votescanvassed for the sitting membe1 in the opmmn of  your commlttee
constitute a majority of all the legal votes in that Replesentmtlve District, and your com--
mittee further say, that the certificate of election was ploperly and Iecrally o-ranted to
Nathan C. D. Taylor by the Board of Canvassers. :

“Wherefore the following resolution is pmposed by your commlttee and’ recommended
that it be adopted by this House

Resolved: That Nathan C. D. Taylor, is entitled to the seat he now holds in thls House
as'a Remesentatwe from the ﬁrqt Councﬂ Dlstuct of- this Territory. - -

: - - == THOMAS B. HUNT
G‘h'urman Oommltte_e

February 18», 1856

v the Honorable the F(mse of Represe?zmtwes of the Legzslame Assembl A qf tfle T ,mtor’y
of Mimnesota :— . :

The petition of ‘William W Kuzwsbury, of fhe county of Superlol, m' sald Termtory,
respectfully represents:. .

That at the last geneml elcehon held in the sald Terntory, on the 9th day of Octobel
1855, your petitioner was a candidate for the office of member of the House of Repre-
sentatlves of the Leglslatwe Assembly, for the first Council District of said Temtory

“That the following is-a correct list of the precincts at which elections Were held in the
said Council District, viz :— i

Twin Lakes Precinet, - . Ttasca county
Minnesota Point T TR ~§uper10r s
Girand Marie S e DRy e S e
. FondduLac '~ - -« ' - ‘Superier, ¥ - . - -
. _-French River IR e e e
Lower Grand Portage Doty s oo i o e
. Taylo’sFalls ~ — - .« =~ (Chisage * ~ -
Marine Mills- - -~ « . ,’,,,——,Washmgton xS
_ Chisago Lake ~ - - - « '~ ' " ' Chisago %-.. - ‘..
Sunrise- =~ oo Tas S Chisago T s

 That the votes polled at tho sald premncts respectlvely at said election for candldatef
for the office of member of the House of Representatives of the Legislative .A.sﬂembly
were a3 follows, there heing four candidates, to wit :



“Nathan C. D. Taylor, Francis ﬁé‘éist:ér,. L. M. Register, ‘and & Wlthout

“your peit
reference, to the scattering, votes.. A

Falls, 68 votes; Mat

- ““Nathan C. D Taylor received in Taylor’s
Lake, 5; Surise, 94; total, 125. . "
“Francis Register received, in Taylor’s Fa
Lake, 25; total, 111._’_‘. L
1. M. Register received in Taylor’s Falls, "2
tofal, 89, o Lo S
“William® W. Kingsbury received at Minnesota Point;, 96 votes; ‘Grand Marie, 53;
Fond du Lac, 23; French River, 159; Lower?;{e‘ci,ncﬁ, Doty county, 56; Twin Lakes,’
65: total, 452. e EHE e
That the contest of said election being™between the said Nathan C. D. Taylor and
our petitioner, and your petitioner having received a majority of one hundred and
geventy-five more votes than - all other candidates together, and three hundred and
twenty-eight more votes than were received by the said Nathan C. D. Taylor, is entitled
to a seat as member of the House of Representatives of the Legislative Assembyy, of
the 1st Council District. N BERE S
That, nevertheless, the Register of Deeds of the county of Chisago, disregarding the
 said votes, has given a certificate of election to the said Nathan €."D. Taylor, as your
petitioner is informed and believes. ~ " i
" Therefore, your petitioner prays that your honorable body, will, notwithstanding the
said certificate of .election, allow your petitioner to talke the seat in- your honorable body
a8 the member of the House of ‘Representatives from the-1st'‘Council  district,”to which
he is entitled by a majority of three hundred and twenty-eight of the ‘votes ‘ovér-tlie’ said
Nathan O: D Taylor, as above specified. = <+ =7 S0 7 000 800 R il
Your petitioner also respectfully prays that a committee may bé'»app'oiﬂte&'to-rexfan"iiﬁe"
and determine the rights of your petitioner and the said Nathan .C.-D. Taylor; respectively,
in the premises. And your petitioner: will ever pray, &c. Liv 7 eons s (0 bl Bl
Your petitioner annexes hereto-copies of  the returns of :said election;: as the:same, ap-
pear in the office of the Register of Deeds of Chisago county aforesaid; and. in the office
of the Secretary of the Territory.. = .1 «unw {071 =iy Lo Cyr LT

" 93 “votes; Marite Mil, 63;'CH

AN

e b gt oo o Territory of -Minnesota,, .«
S FUTR IR SI County of Ramsey. }
William W. Kingsbury, being duly sworn, says that he is the petitioner named in the
foregoing petition, and that the facts therein stated, upon his own knowledge, are true,
and that the facts stated upon information and belief he verily believes to be true.
' ' W. W. KINGSBURY.
Sworn and subscribed before me, the fourth day of January. A.D. 1856. alla
| . - . MComrcx,
wsm -2 o7 - N otary; Public.

' . MinyEsorA Porwt, October 18th, 155.

- To the Register of Deeds for Chisago County. n -0 oy o Tasdd o tanis g
- Sir:—The-enclosed returns of the Election in the different precinets of Superior, Doty
and Itasca Counties, have been returned to me as Register.of Deeds for Superior County:.
I am of the opinion that they should be returned to you, as.these counties are all at-
tached to Chisago for judicial purposes, & d neither of the above counties are fully or-
ganized. I have therfeore put them under seal to_ your address. " Will you'-please see
that the official is forwarded to St. Paul immediately. .. =~ LR
ST Yery iy yows, ©

a R
)

The foregoing was addressed to the Register of Deeds of "Chissigo county. "
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Certificate. of| the Election at the plecmct, of Twm Lakes in the county of ItaSca and
Temtory of Minnesota.

At an election held at the house of Samuel Oochran, in the Twin Lake precinct, in the
county of Itasca, and Territory of Minnesota, on the ninth day of Octobel AD, 1855
the_following named persons received the number of votes annexed to then' respectwe
names, for the following described offices, to-wit: :

Henry M. Rice had.sixty-five (65). votes for Delegate to Conrrress LN

Levi W. Folsom had sixty-two (62) votes for member of the Leglslatlve Councxl .
W. VV Kmo'sbmy had smty—ﬁve (65) yotes, -for member of the House of Representa—
tlves - s - . @ . Wy

' o ' Ce1t1ﬁedbyus, o ‘

o . Tmomas LExtoN, - 7
 Tuomas FENNEL - .. .. . .. . ..

J OSEPH DOHENY, ' "

Attést B
ROSNEY Hoaax,: whigniey R
JOSEPH BUoHMAY,

Clelks of Bletion. "

Cemﬁcate of electlon, anesota Pomt precmct s B )

" At an election held at the house of .G. E.. Nettleton, at anesotq Pomt,__1 county .
of: -Supeiror, Territory of Minnesota, on the ninth day of .October; A. D. 1855, the fol- ¢
lowing named persons received the number of votes annexed to. thelr ‘names »'ftn the- fol--
lowing described offices, to wit: ,

“Delegate to’ Conouess—Henry M Rlce 1ece1ved nmety-ﬁve (95) votes Wm R Mar— :
zshall had five (5) votes; David Olmsted had:(0) votes.. .
John D."Ludden had - two' (2) votes for Couneil ; M: W McCrackerL had twenty—two
(22) votes for Council; Levi W. Folsom had fifty- five. (55) votes for Counciki: =

Wm. W. Klnwsbmy had ninety-six (96) votes for the “House of - Remesentatwes, o
Nicholas Gunny had three (3) votes for Council.
Lonard C Howald had one (1) vote for Council.
: : , J. B. Curveg,

© 7 ZROBERT-JOBENSON;: =0 /! :
ROBER’L‘H MCQUAID, 3t
oitsimiiel sondudges of ¢ Electxon

Attest: : wrominl o veb drmad sl s e Bedivedes Lo e B
“Wwm. NewsURyY, )
“P.~A: VAx Brarouy
Clerks of Electlou

.At an electlon held at the house of Rlchard Giodfrey, in the precinet of:Grand Marie,
in-the county’ of Doty, Territory of Minnesots,-on the 9th day of: ‘Qctober; A.D:- 1855
the following- named persons received the number of - votes. annexed to- thelL respectlve
names for-the- fo]lowmg described oﬁices, ‘to wit:

Hemy M. Rice had (61) mxty—one votes for Delegate to Congress
Wm. W. Kingsbury had (53) fifty-three votes for Representative. -
Marcus W. McCracken had (51) fifty-one votes for member of Council.
Philip W. Godfrey had ( 61) sixty-one votes for sheriff of Doty county.
Rlchard ‘Godfrey had (61) sixty-one votes for commissioner of Doty county.
Moses Dufra had (61) sixty-one yotes for commmsuonel of Doty county
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Robert McLane had. (50) fitey votes for commlssioner of Doty countv Lohe
‘RicmArD GoprerY, o
‘MosEs Durga,
S0 asos .o - Jamms Maup, -
Attest T o - Judgesof Election.
PHILIP W. GODFREY, '

JoeN WHIPPLE, ' ,
Olerks of Electlon

Precinct of Fon du Lae,
Superior County. -

At an eleotlon held at the house of Francis Rouson, the precinct of Fon du Lac in the
county of Superior, Minnesota Territory, on the (9) ninth day of October, A.D. 1855,
the following named persons received the number of votes annexed to their respectlve
BAIES, for the following offices: ,_

.- Henry M. Rice had twenty-three votes for Delegate to Cong1 ess.

William R. Marshall had one vote for Delegate to Congress.

William W. Kingsbury had twenty-three: votes for Representatwe

» Marcus McCracken -had eighteen votes for Council.

= Poll list as follows —Michael Shingoop, David McCorlmck J. B A St John V.
Stlong, J. Landry, James Dennison, E. Devan, Fernando Cooley, John B. La Gond R.
B.:Carlton, Joseph Y. Day, William W. West ‘David. La Wart, ¥. N. Hall, John B.
Gandon,-Francis Bengon, John Marshman, Challes Lord, F. P Shmgoop, Terry Landly,
JIsador Duan,W. M. Carlton, Peter Wells, John: Martm RN
a We certlfy that the above Poll hst is conect )
i L © ... “R.B. CERLTON,

. Wisiiay H.  Wazst,
ST Mt SN O O At BT LY e o ;'I‘RANcIs RoussEAv, -
PoaAttesteo o IR SR Judges of Electnon
.© ¢ CuArLes Lorp, : . .
W M CARLTON, N

<" Clerks of Electlou : sty G ey
Ocl,ober 9th 1855 - .. IR e g sl :

P1 eomct of French Rwel
3 Superior county.

At an electmn held at the house of Henry Smith in the precinct of French River in
the.county of i:Superior, and Territory of Minnesota on the (9) ninth day of October.
-A:D.:1855;the . following named persons received the number of. Votes annexed to their
respective names, for the following described offices, to wit:

Henry M. Rice had (159) one hundred and ﬁfty-mne votes for Delegate to Congress

Marcus W. McCracken had (102) one hundred and two votes for member of Council.

Wm. W. ngsbury had (159) one huudred and ﬁfty nine votes for member of Terri-
torial Legislature. © . -

JOHN PARRY Tiaien,
. Hexry SMITH
: . JOBN SMLTH .
Cel mﬁed by us as Judges of electlon i

Attest : ;
J OSIAH TALIMAGE g
CHARLES SWEET L

£ ! Clerks of Electlon

. At an electlon held at the house of H H. McCullough in the lower precmct of the county
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of Doty, in the Territory of Minnesota, on the ninth day of October, A.D, 1955, the
following named persons received the number of votes annexed to their respective names
for the following described offices, to wit:

Henry M. Rice had (56) fifty-six votes for Delegate to Congress.

Marcus W. McCracken had (56) fifty-six votes for member of the Jiegislative Council

William -W. Kingsbury had (56) fifty-six votes for member of the House of »Repré,'

sentatives. e
Certified by . - -
ceio g - Micnasn CoLLins,
. L JorN LARGE, ‘
Adttest: o oo - Judges of election,

IS }_LEWIS'O'.;A.TII!:EN,‘
o e SETRWIS PAUL s e 0
©n i tClerks of Bleetion:t o SRR

P e

~ At an election held inithe several precincts of Chisago county, Minnesota Territory

on the ninth day of October, A.D., 1855, the following nanted persons received the num.

ber of votes annexed to their respective names : = ' s Deosll ST
For member of the Liegislative Council-and Legislative Agsembly. == .= «=o/ 07

~ For Legislative Council : John D. Ludden: received at Taylor’s Falls precinct, 65
votes ; at Chisago Lake precinct, 41 votes ; at- Sunrise “precinct,” 29 votes. CLeVi W
Folsom received at Taylor's Falls precinct, 26 votes ; at Chisago L’ake'—precinctﬂi
votes ; at Sunrise precinct, — votes. * Jesse Marks ‘received at Taylor’s Falls preéi'nét,
1 vote ; at Chisago Lake precinct, — votes ; at Sunrise precinct, — votes.” N. D,
Taylor received at Taylor's Falls precinct, —votes ; at Chisago Lake precinct, 2 votes;
at Sunrise precinct, — votes. wsrads oot U0l evals ndd B0 (e o
"For Legislative Assembly : ‘Nathan C. D. Taylor received at Taylor’s Falls precincts
68 votes ; at Chisago Lake: precinct, 5 votes ; at Sunrise precinct, 24 votes. Franci
Register received ‘at Taylor's- Falls precinct, 23 votes ; at Chisago TLake precinct, 25
votes ;- at Sunrise precinct, — votes. Harris Washburn received at Taylor's Falls 1
vote ; at Chisago Lake precinct, — votes ; at Sunrise precinct, — votes. L. M. Re-
gister received at Taylor’s Falls precinct, 2 votes; at Chisago Lake precinct, 34 votes;
at Sunrise precinct, 3 votes. Levi W. Folsom: received -at ! Taylor’s Falls precinet, —

votes ; at Chisago Lake precinct, — votes ; at Sunrise precinct, 2 votes. 1 =i

Certified to by us this 27th day of October, A.D.,1855. .
R PRRST S LIRS SR Rtk Ao ) Tromas Liacy, Register of Deeds.
‘ Jorx R,

: ik 10 san0dlH I BTARK, noiioals os 04
asdofu( o psb didn (0 odd o moasailsl Yo yuciive L Do Justices-of the Peace::
© 1 cortly-the above to be & true copy-the ‘abstract of votes made by the Board of Can-
vassers the day and year above written.” "1 el 2t w7 peman ovitaass
seyipnus 01 ofsgelaC 10t @iov sria Y b Do Tromas Turoy,bud 9oifl 0 vl
i Do el vae | tRegister Deeds Chisago county.

And now comes N. C. D. Taylor, respondent to the petition of W. 'W.:Kingsbury,
and in answer tothe petition of the said petitioner, denies, ;

That on the:9th'October 1855, the said petitioner received 96, or any other number of
legal votes for member ‘of  the 1louse of Representatives, at an election regularly and
lawfully held‘at: Minnescta Point precinct, in Superior county, and further denies that
there is or was on the said 9th day of Octeber, any such precinct. And denies,

That the said petitioner received 53, or any other number-of legal :votes, for member
of the House of Representatives, at any election tegularly and lawfully held at Grand
Marie precinct, Doty county, on the said 9th day of October, 1855; and further denies

“that there is or was on said 9l October; any such Precineti odf i= Disdaoinls ug 14
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© And denies that the said petitioner received 23, or any other number of lecal votes
for member of the House of Representatives,. at any election regularly and lawfully held
at Fon du Lac precinet, Superior county, on the 9th October, 1855, and further denies
that there is or was on said 9th October, any such precinct.

- And denies that the said petitioner received 159, or any other numbe1 of legal votes
for mémber of the House of Representatives, at any election legally and regularly held
at French River precinct, Superior county, on the 9th day of October, 1855, and further
denies that there is or was any such precinet at the time said electxon pur'oorts to have
been held. '
~.And denies that the said petitioner received 56, or any- other number of legal votes for

member of the House of Representatives, at any “election regularly and -legally held at
Lower Grand Portage precinct, Doty county, on the 9th day of October, 18553 and
further denies that there is or was on the said 9th day of October, any such’ precinct. -

And denies that the said petitioner received 65, or any Gther number of legal votes for
member of the Hotise of Representatives, at any election regularly and lawfully held at
Twin Laké precinct, Itasca county; and also demes that there was on the said 9th day of
October, any such precinct.

And the said respondent, N . C. D. Taylor, further answering says,

That at the general election held on the 9th day of October, A.D. 1855, at Taylors
Falls precinct, Chisago county, Minnesota Territory, he received for mermber of the House
of Repregentatives, of the Legislative Asssembly of said Territory, 68 votes. -

"That at Marine Mills precinct, Washington county, he received 28 votes for member
of the House of Representatives, of the Leglsla.twe Assembly. -

“That at Chisago Lake precinet, Chisago county, he received 5 votes for- membel of
the House of ReDresentatlves of the Legxsla.mve Assembly.

That at Sunrise precinct, Chisago county, he jreceived 24 votes for member of the
House of Representatives of the Legislative Assembly, making in all 125 vates recewed
for said office, cast for your respondent at said election.

And he further says, that he has the regular and proper celtxﬁcate of electlon to said
office of member of the said House of Representatives, and is" now occupymg S seat
therein as a member of said House recrularly qualified.

And said respondent further answering, denies that there is belongmg to the First
Council District of this Territory, either Doty or Suaperior county.

‘And further denies that the said petitioner did receive in the- said First CO:HDCII le-
trict a majority of the legal votes thereof, at any regular and lawfully conducted electlon
held thezem on the s'ud 9th day of Octobex, A D. 1855. SR

N. C. D. Taxiom.

Swom to and subscnbed before 1me this 14th day of January, 1856.

Prive DEROCHEBRUN,
Notary Public. -

Testlmouy of Orrin W. Rxce taken prov1smnally, he bemg about to go to Lake Supe-

rior. ! cL
Orrm W Rxce, Su‘ } ‘ ’ i ‘

, - T'reside at Supemor WlSCODSIIl I have resuied there since Febru-
a.ry, 1854, I know where Twin Lakesare on the road from Superior to  St. Puul; they "

_are abouttwenty-two miles from Superior; I am the contractor upon the northern section

- of the government road, from Superior to St. Paul; I had in the neighborhood of one’

- hundred men employed on that road in the vicinity of Twin Lakes, on and immediately

- prior to the 9th of October 1855, they would average that, some days they would be

~ under that, some days over. Itis thirteen and a half miles from the Bay 'of Superior to

~ the State- lme by the government road; it is eight and a half miles from the State line to

the house at Twin Lakes. The men were at work on and immediately prior to the 9th

of 0ctober}}f,st from about three or four miles from Superior to Twin Lakes The men
» Ap—5
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who were at work on this road, a good many of them, voted at Twin Lakes 7 L was told
80 by my partner and by.others who had gone out there. . :
~This last testimony objected to by the counsel for Mr. Taylor. - : ‘

I know that during the fore part of the -summer many of those. Imen came across the
trail from Taylor’s Falls -to" Superior; I know that they came ‘through the woods; I
kuow that after I had got back there on the Saturday before the election,: a- good many
of- them come in and got provisions, and told me - they had claims on the north shore; I
know thatI have seen’'some of them on the north shore of superior in Minnesota; per-
haps not more than three or four. . ool

Questioned.—State what reason you have if any, that more of them than you have
mentioned, had claims or resided upon the north shore of Lake superior in Minnesota? o

Objected to by the counsel for Mr. Taylor. v - - '

Objection overruled. - - , RS s e

Answer.—Many of them, ‘quite a number, can’t say how many, came in and got pro-
visions of me, ‘and told me that they were going on {o their claims, on the north-shore,
that they were afraid to leave their claims so long. - I was anxious to have them stay on
the road, and they said they must attend to their claims; thal they were afraid to leave
them. B Tuie i : ’ put :

I know William H. Newton. All I know about his place of residence is that he
signs Deeds describing him as late cf Ramsey County, Minnesota, and that he refused
to vote at the election in Wisconsin on the 6th Nov. 1855. I do not know of his ever
having voted, or exercised citizenship in - Wisconsin " since I have been there. I only
know where he has uniformly claimed his residence to be, from conversation with him,
. Question—Have such conversations been held with him by you once or frequently and
within what time ? R e . =

Objected to. , - » G i

Objection sustained by Chairman, - ST tidn

Objection overruled. D Bty SEET SRy e b

Answer —Some three or four, or half a dozen times sinice last spring . wilae

Question.—Is Mr. Wm. H. Newton regarded al Superior, by the people there as a
eitizen of Minnesota or a citizen of ‘Wiscongin, - i , e

- Objected to, Do oewl '

Objection sustained. Ve , i ST

-I know J.' B. Culver. Hao lives in Wisconsin,. - He voted at the last election in Min-
nesota.” He was called to serve upon- a jury in Wisconsin last August. He refused to -
act, and made oath before Judge Fuller that he was a citizen of Minnesota.. I know.
that he has a claim on the north shore of Lake Superior in Minnesota.

I know M. W. McCracken. I know that in F ebruary last he left Superior for Min-
Dhesota on the aorth side of the Bay, as near as I could; know without going with him.
T know that Mr. McCracken has refused to claim citizenship in Wisconsin since I have
been there. ' e

He refused in the election, and at all political -meetings. He has never taken any
part and has refused to doso. I have never been on his claim on the north shore,
haye had it pointed out to me and have been by it, close to it, in a boat. e

I know John J. Post. He has lived in Wisconsin for about eighteen months, done
business there, but he has a claim on the north shore of Lake Superior, in Minnesota.
He made the claim some_time last winter, or late a year ago last Fall. I know that he
has never taken a part in any political meeting in Superior, Wisconsin; otherwise I know.
nothing. His family were in Superior when I left ; 1 have seen his claim, but h
never been on it ; it is on the Lake shore, just below the head of Minnesota Point ;
call it below there.. -+ ..o . o e .

I know S. K. Reed. I cannot say whether he has a claim on ‘the north shor
0ot know where his residence is. I know Saxton Lyon ; I have never seen hi
I do not know whera he claimg his residence. I kpow J, P. W. Neill ;- I do
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where his claim is, and where he clalms his remdence, but from What I have heard: him
8a

Z[ know Robert aud Samuel McQuald they clalm and have resuience in \z[mnesota.
They claimed and had residence in anesota on the 9th of October, 1855. -

YT am familiar with the north shore of Lake Superlor from old Fond du Lac, to and on,
five or six miles below Minnesota Point. - I should think that from old Fond du Lac to
the head of Minnesota Point there were from fifty-seven to seventy-five voters, as near as
I could tell. Outside of the village of Fond du Lac, I should think there were over fifty.
I should suppose there were more voters in the vﬂlawe of Fond du.Lac last Fall, than
voted there ; I'got my information as to -the number who voted there from newspapers,
and from one of the judges of election ; I think it was twenty-four or twenty-five.

~ Cross-Examined.— was present at a caucus on what i ig called Rice’s Point, I think in
July—at any rate it was before the Territorial Convention—and there were upwards of
seventy-five men there, and nearly all of them were residents of Minnesota. I eould
not say when they went to Minnesota ; I can’t name any who came after the middle of
of April. I know that there were peo')le went there after the middle of . April; but I
cannot recollect the names of -any who were there At 't convention, or caucus, I have
spoken of ; I know that nearly all that were on the north shore within the limits I have

“spoken of, "went there before the first of April, 1855, otherwise they would have had to
‘have waited until the opening of navigation. - :

I don’t know that any of the persons who had Woxked for me on the road, and who
who had claims on the north shore, and to whom I ‘had furnished prowsmus voted at
Twm Lakes. I never saw the poll listg. = -0

“William H. Newton came to Superior a year ago last J uly, (1855) " He left there on

“the 11th day of November, 1854. He camc back again in the Spring of 1855. He
has been there since, except when he has been -on the north shore—he has been there
some—not a great deal—he does not pretend to live on the north shore.

John B. Culver is engaged in warehousing and merchandizing, at Superior Wis. ‘He
commenced some time in the first part of the summer last (1855.) -~ He lives in one o
two rooms over the store of Nettleton & Culver. I have not known him to reside else-
where since last spring. J. P. W. Neill, lives at Superior. He did when I lived there.
He is a druggist. I know that there are a great many people passing between Supe-

“rior and Minnesota Pomt———some fishing and some for clalms, I mean by anesota. Point,
_the north shore..

T know Saxton Lyon T have only known hun in Supeuol I ha.ve known him to
be absent from there a great deal. Robert M(,Quald lives, I should say, on the north
shore, ‘althongh I have seen him at work in Superior. He went there some time during

_the winter 1854- -5, and has claimed his residence there since, but has been a good deal

N

-of his time sinee in Superior, working at his trade (carnenter) the nature of the country -

being such that he was obliged to be there. I say the same of Samuel McQuaid that I

have said of Robert, They both work together. Since the 1st May last, the McQuaids-

“have spent most of their time in Superior, Put _they have been often abuent on the north
~ shore ; they keep a boat for the purpose of going to their claims,

"By Committee.—I know J oseph Dubay He can’t Wnte I kno& R. H. Barrett I

think I cap recognize his hand-writing. *
 [Letter of R. H. Barrett, and the signature of J oseph Dubay here shown to Wltnessj
" Ques.—Do you see any smnlanty of hand- writing 7 -
- Ans—* Dubay” looks something like it, but “Je oseph ” I think, does not
_Ques.—Is that the signature of Mr Barrett ?
~ Ans. -1 should think not. : :
~ [The two small envelopes in evidence here shown to w1tuess]
Ques.—Can you see any similarity between the endorsements -upon them and the sig-
Vlnature of Joseph Dubay, and the letter ef R. H. Barrett ?
Ans—1I do between the endorsements upon the envelopes and the letter,” and the
“ Dubay” in the signature.
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= Ques.—Look at the poll list from Twin.Lake precinet, and see if you can discern the
names of the men who worked for you, and specify them ? I
" Ans—1I will state that I know but few of the men. They were hired by Mr. Hanley,

my partner in the road, but T do discover some of the names, more than I supposed ‘T
knew. They are: John Maher, Louis LaChants, Joseph Collyer, Michael Case, Frank
‘Morasett, Louis Montrey, Christopher McIntosh, John Collyer, W. H. Lyon, John Pe.
terson, Antonio Case, John Johnson, -Patrick O’Brien, Joseph Dubay, Timothy -Sullivan,
Thos. Shortreed. - That is all that I can name that T know. LT T
- "By:Counsel for Mr. Taglor—There are two John Petersons in this eounty. I think
they-are not both citizens of Wisconsin. - I think one of them has a claim on the north
shore. I do notknow whether or not John Johnson is a. citizen of Wisconsin. I don’t
‘know any of the names T have mentioned to be those-of citizens of Wisconsin. I do not
know that I ever saw Mr. Barrett (R. H. Barrett) write his name. I have seen his sig-
‘n’ature which he acknowledged to be his, and which I knew to be his. .I ‘have received
Tebters from him. - That letter (referring to the letter of R. H. Barrett, in evidence)
‘does not'seem to be his hand-witing.. . - . . | S T
=+ By Committee—1 can call over the names of some on the poll lists who have come
from:the Mississippi to the north shore of Superior in this Territory. They are :—Wm,
“H. Newton, Benjamin Gates, L. B. Coffee, F. A. Buckingham, J. B. Culver, J oseph
Posey, Z. J. Brown, R. P. Miller, A. Crozier. Those. I believe, are the only. ones I
“knewy v Lo o o : Pl T o

- Reexamined.—All that I know about my men voting at Twin Lakes is from hearsay.

I see some names of persons on the poll lists, to whom I furnished provisions. T know
Joseph Dubay came from Minnesota. I know that Thomas Shortreed came from Min-
=nesota, by hearsay. -~ The witness says that he does not- mean that the persons named
“came #o the north-shore of Lake Superior, but that they came from the Mississippi.

i e el Lol L .- . ORRIN W. RICE.

- 'Sworn to and subscribed before me, January 22, 1856. o T ey

seoe o 2o Tros. B.-Huwr, - - - - )
welvolilesc sl o Chairman,

G R SRR TESTIMONY OF EDMUND .RICE. R e

. -Bdmond [ Rice; Sworn :—1 first visited the north shore of Lake Superior in Minne-
. sota, on the 5th of Julylast; I was up there 4 days; Iwent up as far as Sucker river;
~ T suppose that was from 20 to 80 miles up the shore; Knife river is beyond there, as I
- as informed ; I mean I was gone four days; I went up Sucker river, fishing, T should

‘think two miles; I remarked the extent of settlement and population ;. I count-
~ed twelve cabins; I saw at Landray’s three families; I think his name is Joseph

Landray; I went up French river about a mile and there was a settlement of one family
* at least, they had quite a clearing, I don’t know whether there were any more or not; on
-the opposite side of French Creek near Landry’s there was another settlement; I don’t

remember of there being but one house there; at Talmadges, another place on the Lake

shore, there were two, I went to these houses; I think Isaw too cabing more. beiween

- there and the head of Minnesota Point on the shore, I will not be postive, I saw - from

the shore, some distance from the Lake; quite an improvement I should suppose; quite
- a settlement; Idon’t know how many houses were there; I don’t know -that there was

more than one; I saw one; It is called “ Nettletons.” Those were about®all the habi-
table places that I saw from the head of the point to Sucker river; I didn’t see any
children except at Liandray’s; there were three heads of families there, women and chil-

dren; all the rest that I saw were grown up males; I should suppose over the age of 21

years; I didn’t go to all the cabins. I should suppose that I saw, on the Lake and
- along-the shore below the point, somewhere from 16 to 20 grown .up men, a portion of

whom were on the Lake in boats; that is the only means of communication I-knew any
thing about; .T met a party coming down from Pigeon river; they should be includedin




APPENDIX. 31

~ the 16 or 20; there were 6 of them, I believe; they claimed to be citizons of Minne-
sota; I was at old Fond du Lac village; I'did not go ashore any where else above the
_point, but could see the settlements; it was nearly dark when we took- the batteau and
e went down in the night; I did not see any improvements until the next day when
* we got to Ely’s place; there were two or three buildings " there; there may have been
“more; I did not take particular notice; at Fond du Lac there is quite a village; there
“were I should suppose, a dozen houses there; I went to Mr. CarIton’s and fiom there to
a half-breed’s, and was there introduced to a Catholic Puest “there were.about a dozen
half-breed men there beside wonien and children; I think we got 6 or 8 men to row  us
down besides our own voyageurs, four of them that we took through, some we hired,
and some went on their own account as passengers; I should think there were af least. 20
males.in the village of Fond du Lac; I may be mlstaken T did not pay much attention.
T know Wﬂham H. Newton; I have known him 8 yeals I think intimately; Mr.
Newton had his residence he‘e, in Ramsey county, until he’went to Superior and has
resided there since I suppose; I don’t remember when he went to Superior; I think ayear
ago last spring ; I don’ tkgpw of his having a residence in Ramsey county now.

C'rose- ezamined.—I did’nt see the people who were inhsbiting the places below,the
point; I didn’t visit the cabins on Sucker river except two or tlme of them I saw the
smoke from the cabins,

By Committce.—Carp river ( Suokel river) is this side of Kmfe river. .

~ Witness Explains—As we were going down St. Louis river we stopped at Fond du

Lac there i8 Whele we took the batteau. Ely’s is down at the mouth of the 11ver on

Sworn to and subseubed before me, Jan. 23 | 896
v FDMUND RICE

Tuoxas B. Hoyr,
_Chairman. ,
Alfred Allen’s testimony taken provisionaHy, he being a resident of St. Anthony
"~ Alfred Allen sworn.—1 reside at Superior, WIBGODSID T have resided there since
about the 1st of April, 1855. I have been on the north shore of Lake Superior, from
old Fond du Lac?to twelve miles below the Point. (Mionesota Point.) I wag first
~on the north shore in 1854, in the month of April—about the middle.
- In the year 1854, I didn’t travel much. I had been along the bay of St ‘Louis, 4 or
_5 miles, and back into the county 4 or 5 miles. = -

During the summer of 1855, I was three times at Fond du Lac, and once down the
lake shore twelve miles.

I should judge the popula,tmon from old Foud du Lac down to where I have been,
men, wemen and children, to be from 800 to 850. I was there last sometie in the
month of October, 1855. The population there is composed of young men—single men,
almost entirely. As a general thing they have log houses. Some spend their time en-
tirely on their claims, and some spend their time Workmg in Wisconsin. 'The settlements
_about the bay, and above three to four miles below, and two or three miles above, extend

“from three to four miles back from the lake shore. I mean that those who work in
Wisconsin are mechanics, and such as work at days work to support themselves.
. Those who work in Wiscousin have, as a general thing, their houses on the north shore.

‘T was in that country during last August 1 remember the payment to the Chippewas
at La Pointe As a general thing, thg old settlers, the traders and half-breedg, and -
some of the white people attended thﬁ%ymenu ’

La Pointe is somewhere between 80 and 100 miles from the Bay of St. Liouis.

I know J. B. Culver. I have known him since the fall of 1854.. When T first knew
him, he resided in St. Paul. He has lived during the past summer, most of the time, I
thmk in Superior, Wisconsin. I have known him to be in Minnesota some. I have
known him to leave Superior, sometimes, and be gone two or three days, and, perhaps,



38 APPENDIX.

'four or five days at a , time. I suppose he went to the north shors,—he atarted for there

* The last testimony objected to by the Counsel for M. Taylol :

“Inever knew of his acting as a citizen of Wisconsin since he has been there, elther
~‘upon juties, at elections, at public meetings, or otherwise. I have known of his 1efvsm
-80 to act. - He was summoned to act as a gland juryman before the District™ Court, be-
fore Judge Fuller, and swore that he was a citizen of Minnesota, and refused to act on
‘those grounds. T am acquamted with most of the citizens of old Tond dulLac. I was
there at the last election. ‘ I-think there was between 28 and 30 voters on “the spot at
the time—TI don’t recollect the exact number. ~On that day T thought all the voters who
lived there were not p1esent at the election—TI thought they were able to poll a larger
vote there than they did.” ' I know Robert and Sammuel McQuaid. I have known them
since late in the fall of 1854. Their residence since that time has been in Minnesota,
I have been to their house in Minnesota. I was there February 1, 1855. Their house
was between two and three miles below Minnesota Point, on the nor th shore.

Cross-Examined—R. B. Cailton, Charles Lord, Webster Carlton, seven or eight
Frenchmen and half-breeds there. T dow't recollect their ames. I know the men,

Buckman,—T don’t know his first name—he resides a short distance from there.
Joseph Laundry, John Laundry. I don’t recollect the names now of any others particu-
larly—are citizens of old Fond du Lac. I couldn’t say positively whether Joseph Laun-
dry is a citizen of Minnesota or not I think Jeseph Laundry has not a cla1m near Su-
perior. I know of none.

I should judge that Robert and Sam’l McQuaid had spent one-fourth of their time on
their claim in Minnesota since the first of May last, judging from the time they were gone
on the North shore. I have, of my own knowledo"e, known them to have spent one
week in Minnesota since the first of May last. I think it was in the month of July last,
the latter part.

The greater portion of persons I have mentioned were on the Nor th shore on the first
of May last. The land was considered the most valuable, and was claimed the fall be-
fore, and in the winter and spring. I should judge that two hundred and _seventy-five
“or three hundred were then there—I mean there were that many claims made—the most
of them were residing on their claims. I shouldn’t judge that there wers two hundred
and seventy-five or three hundred houses; some of them had not built their houses, the
weather was so cold and the snow was so deep, that some of them did not build their
houses until spring. I don’t know that there have been a great many claims'made by
citizens of Wisconsin in the county which I have named, who have never left their resi-
dences in Wisconsin ; I know of one or twoe, but they never had residences in Wiscon-
sin as I know of, one ‘of thern died a ghort time since ; I know of two and that is all.

~ By C’ommu‘tee —TI know where Grand Marie is only by hearsay ; ‘I know John Parry,
I suppose he' resides on the North ‘shore, he has spent his time there for the last six,
‘seven, or eight months; ‘I think the most of histime he has spent down the Lake quite a
piece, the distance I can’t state; French river is somewhere near, the distance I can’t
say, except from hearsay ; I think Mr. Parly lives somewhere near the river ; I have
never been there ; I do uot know anyuhmo" in relatloa tothe extent of populatlon at
Frenchriver. - -

- (List of votes polled at Fond da Lac plasenued to witness.) ;

-1 see but one here, and I don’t know that he is aresident of Wisconain, (Peter Wells)
he has been at work part of the summer in ‘Wisconsin, and I have known him to be &

“part of the time on the North shore in Minnesot# ; whether he is a resident of Minnesota
or not is more than I know ; T spent but a very few mmutes at the polls: Mr Caﬂton
and Mr. Lord were two clerks I think:

"Re-Examined —The people there regarded the conntry on the I‘Imth shore Wmch I have
1ererred to, as in Superior county.

Sworn and subscnbed before me, J anuar ) 28 1856.

~ ALFRED ALLEN:‘,"**

THOMAS B. HUNT, Chmrma,n.
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TESTIMONY OF LEVI W. FOLSOM. .. ‘

Levi W. Folsom sworn :—X reside at Taylor's Falls, the county seat of Ohlbago
I dow't know for a certainty when the election returns of Doty, Superior and Ttasca

counties were received by the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of Chlsagov
count : .
Ob_])eotod to because the office of the Remstel of Deeds will show that fact

Objection overruled. - ‘

. Mr. Lacy the Register of Deeds of Ohlsaﬂo county told me “J Lnow I found the re-
torns in the office of the Register of Deeds with the letter attached.”. - I went home frem
Stillwater with Mr. Lacy, he had been to Stillwater to compare the votes with the Reg-
ister of Deeds of *Vashmtrton county immediately afier the canvass and I returned with
him from Stillwater home I saw the votes the next morning after returning ; I could
not fix the date for a celtmntv, 1 should judge about the 30th of October, 1855.

Question. —What did Mr. Lacy, the Register of Deeds of Chisago county, say to you‘

_at that time, in reference to having veceived those returns 7

Objected to.

Objection sustained.

Objection withdrawn ’

Answer —Mzr. Lacy stated that he received the 1etmns by mail, opened them and laid
them before the canvassers at the time the other votes were canvassed ; ; by other votes,
I mean the votes of Chisago and the votes of Washington county belongmg to that
district.

Cross-Evamined.—T asked Mr. Lacy why these votes ﬁom %upeuol Itasca, and Doty

counties were thrown out ? His answer was because he knew of no such plecmcts and

didn’t consider that he had received the votesina legal manner ; he did not say anything

else that I think of ; I have ro recollection of his saying anythm«r about receiving those
votes being a misdemeanor. He did not, I think, say that to receive those votes would
have been a misdemeanor in office ; no words of that kind used ; that is all then was
- said ; he stated his reasons, as I have already said, why the votes were not canvassed ;
I have no recollection of his using the word mlsdemeanm he did not to my knowledge
use any other word conveying the same meaning any more than I have already testi-
fied to.

I don’t know that I have at present a case in the Councﬂ in which these same ques-
tions mfl.y arise, I can’t say what I may have ; in part I rely to sustain my case upon
these returns. :

I may be mistaken with regard to tue time the votes were canvassed at Taylor’s Falls.
I left home the morning after The election—Wednesday morning—on a journey to Dav-
enport and Rock Island. On my return, I found Mr. Lacy “at Stillwater about three
o’clock in the afternoon. He stated to me that he had just been comparing the votes as
canvassed in Chisago county, with the Register of -Washington county. I inferred from
- conversation with him that the votes had just before been canvassed at Taylor's Falls ;
~ that is as near as I know the precise time of the canvass. The votes canvassed at Tay-
lor’s Falls were the votes of part of Washington county, Chisago county, and there
should have been the votes of Itasca, Doty and Superior counties. The Justices, Reed,
and Newbury, and Mr. Lacy I suppose were the canvassers at Taylor’s Falls. I do not
know, and never asked the question ; I do uot know that there was no canvass at Tay-
lor’s Falls. The Register, as I said before, told me there was a canvass, aod I can state
farther with regard to Washington county if necessary

: LEVI W. FOLSOM.

-

Swom to and subscribed before me J anumy 15 1856.
THOS. B. Huxr, Chairman.

 TerRmorY or MINsESoTs:—RaysEy COUNTY. ss.
Wllham M. Mayo Sworni—1I am at present staying in St. Paul: I was appointed by
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A. C. Smith, Sheriff of Chisago County, to takeé the- Census in Superior and Doty Coun-
ties: I am familliar with Minnesota Point: I know where French River is: I know
where Gtrand Marie is: I know where Giand ‘Portage-is: I am familiar with the lower
part of the Lake at Grand Portage Bay: I passed Twin Lakes, last May: at the time T
was at Twin Lakes there was no settlement there: the nearest settlement, to this point, at
that time,was Fond dun La¢: Fond du Lac is about 18 miles up the St. Louis River from
its mouth: I passed, from Minnesota Point, around the North Shore, to a mile or 50.be-
low Grand Portage,—this is about seven miles from the mouth of Pigeon River. - The
first time I went down the Lake was in the early part of July last, or the last of June: T
was down again’ the last of July and returned aboutthe twenty-third of August. From
Minnesota Point to Knife River is twenty-five miles: there could not be over thirty men
between ‘those two points: in this distance there were several claims made, cabins
built, and in several of the cabins persons resided: these were all over twenty-one years of
age: there are ten cabins, on the other side of Knife River, three- cabing occupied by
three young men: the next point along the Lake is ten or fifteen miles from Knife Riy-
er: there was one cabin occupied, when I was there, by one man; the next point below
was Encampment Island—there was a cabin, but it was not occupied, it was owned by
Ward Follick, of Superior, Douglass County, Wisconsin: the next is at Fncampment
River, there was one cabin—an old trading post—still held by a Mr. Elliott—there was
no one in at any time I passed there: the next is about thirty miles below that ‘at Grand
Marie—there is an old trading post and several old cabins, now gone to ruins—these
were built by Elliot: there are two other cabing put up recently—one was occupied by
Frank Demour during the winter of 1854—5.—There were two young men taken there
by Richard Godfrey; also three Canadians, who came from Superior—they put up three
cabins, back about a mile, but never occupied them: the next point below that i Grand
Portage, on the Indian Reservation; there were two white men—Mr. Elliott and his
. brother-in-law,—there were at this point twenty claims, occupied by half-breeds, who
called themselves civilized Indians; about twenty of those. I forgot one point, on the
coast of Beaver Bay, about fifty miles; at that point, there was one cabin and three .
men living; the only one whose name I rsmember was Robert McLean; the other two-
were Gtermans or Swedes.—Perhaps one half a mile back from this point, there was an~
unfinished cnbin, no one living in it. I was back in the country as far as it was usnal
to go back there,—my business was exploring for mineral: I was back as far as the set-
tlements extend, and made it my business to visit these places, to see their specimens of
Copper, and see where they had taken them from. Between Knife River and Grand
Portage there are nome others than those I have named: Frank Demour lives ‘below
Grand Portage. 1In regard to the census, I will state that, afterI arrived there, I deter-
mined to return without taking it, or withoutacting as County Commissioner, to which
Ihad been appointed; and, at the earnest solicitation of parties there, I determined to do
it as well as I could, by employing otheragents to go to points where I was unable to go
myself.—In the Fond du Lac District I employed R. B3, Carlton; he gave me a list of
some fifteen heads of families. B
There was a Company called the North West Exploring, Richard B. Godfrey w
agent for the Company, and he employed me, on some business up the Lake. "The -
ness extended from Carp River to Grand Marie: there were four or five ‘men, at differ-
ent points, located by him, and paid to remain on those places.—I went and examined
the places, to see specimens, and to give my. opinion of the locations—DBy this I ex
ined all the points there were on the Lake; I visited all the places which he had men
living upon, as well as those occupied by another Company. These men are placed .
this country to secure these claims for mineral purposes—there is no other _busin ;
there—no farming: I made it my business to inquire of every person where there wel
settlements; there is Knife River: I mentioned the settlement there, and Grand  Mari
Encampment Island, Gooseberry Rivor: Beaver Bay: Encampment Island Ri G
Portage: Girand Marie: there are two cabins at Gooseberry Mills, but 'ObO(i}’
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when I pdssed: at Beaver Bay there was one cabin and three men—thls ig the point I

réferred to as being the place where there were two Germa,ns or Swedes, and one Amer-

ican. -

T know no others—nor did T hear of any, to the best of my knowledge and belief T
have enumerated all.

Cross Ewamined.—The means of going there was a Mackinaw boat; T started from
Supenor —the first time I went only to Knife River; William Herbert: Richard God-
frey, there were also three Canadians managing the vessel. —They all lived at Superior,

-except Richard Godfrey, he resided in Detroit, or near there. The gecond time, N.
Herbert, the three Frenchmen and another: welanded the first time half way between
Knife River and the point: I went back up the River, perhaps two miles, staid thexe
awhile. - The next point was Carp River—stopped there perhaps between two and three

_hours; ‘and went back not so far as at the other place, as the settlement did not extend

back so far, there being a show for minerals near the shore: The next point of landing
was Knife Rlver,—-we went back three or four miles,—staid over night there-—the next
morning we went over Knife River, towsrds Carp Rlver and back almost the same dis-
tance from the shore.

From here we went straight back. - On the second trip we stopped three or four miles
to French River, we took dinner there, remained about two hours; did not go into the
country, it was M part of the coast upon which there were no habltatmns we went two

-and a half miles further, that night, and camped about one half mile from Knife River
and left the place where we had been, early next morning. - We went from there to
to Knife River and took breakfast on the beach from that point I don’t kuow that I
can reccollect where we next stopped.

We were three days going up, or down rather, to Grand Mane, yes almost ﬁve da.ys
-The boat was sometimes rowed and sometimes sailed. I did not return for two weekﬂ——
my principal stopping ‘place was Grand Marie.

~As we went down again, we left on Sunday afternoon, and got back to Supenor by
the following Saturday The farthest back was at Knife River, four miles: I ‘went
<back much father at Carp Rwex, we were gone about four or five hours, 1t isa very
rough. country. _

+ 1 -do not know Mr Km«rsbury when I was on the’ Lake shore Mr. ngsbmy lived
about-a mile from the point: do not know Roebert Johnson,—~I do not know where he
lives—there were several unoccupied. J. 8. C. McQuaid Tived in the vicinity of Mr.
“Kingsbury: Mr. Whitesides lived in bupmor When I was there, in the summer, ‘and

boa.rded at the same house where I did.

- Robert McQuaid hoarded at Reed’s, 1n Supenor -at the same tlme I d1d he hag 8
ela,lm on this side. ,

T cannot call J. ohn McFarland to mmd and ean’t tell where he lived.  Benj. Arm-
strong lived on the North Shore. = 1 know something about the people between Minne-
sta Point and old Fond du Lac; at the Point there lived a man named Durey—this was

on the mainland: on the Point were Reuben Barrett and anothef: another cabin ‘on the
game claim with Durey: Robinscn had 2 claim there; but lived in Superior, and for that
reason refused to qualify as County Commissioner: Buckingham: another, whose name I
don’t know: Brown, Coffee; Burk, Coiner,and & Frenchman living on Rice Point.
-Conner’s son, & half- breed and a Frenchman joining him, contesting the same claim:
next to him was Rodgers: pext point, Bacon, Hall, Keen Knox; and a man and hig

~ iife—name unknown, Mr. Collins; ngsbury, and that ig as far toward old Fond du Lac
a5 I have any knowledde '

: I know when the payment was made atLa Pomte, lt wag in August it should have tas
 ken place, but did not take place till September: there was not one went from - between
“Grand Portage and Kmfe Rlver to the payment I cannot say who Went to the pay-
ment from other -points. -

-* I donot 'know any one hvmg o this side who worked in Supenor, at the time 1 BpOkG
- of. T neverwalked fzﬁmi\‘hnnesom Point to Knifs River.
» r~—5
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.Committee.~—The distance from French River to Superior m,abou’o “fifteen mileg. B

-The distance from Minnesota Point to Pigeon River iy one hundred and fifty’ mles
and eighteen miles from the Point to Fond du Lac.

‘Re-Examined.—The christian name of Whiteside is William. I do not know What
business the McQuaigs, or either of them is engaged in, in Superior: H.-S. Burk resides
about a mile up the mainshore on the northshore. H.S. isI believe the initials of Robinson;
he resides in the contested: portion of Superior ‘or Superior City—He said he would not
qualify as Commissioner, because he did not consider himself a citizen of Minnesota. :

" This is my point of residence. - I came to St. Paul, Tast J uly, twelve months ago—my
famlly reside here, T make this my residence.

- Re- Cross-examined:—1I -am thesame gentleman Who ma,de an afﬂdawt in ‘regard | to
the Superior Election, which was puglished in the Minnegotian. - I was accompamed in -
one of my trips by Richard Godfrey; he resides now, and did then, near Detrmt there
was. 10 one of that name, living on the Lakeshore, to my knowledge 3

As far as. I am acquamted Wlth Mr. Godfrey, T'do not know anythmg to say agamst

him. -
WILLIAM W. MAYO
Sworn and Subscnbed to before me, thls 13th day of Jamxary, AD. 1856 '
Taomas B. HUNT, _Chalrman

- In the matter of the election comest of W Ww. Iﬁngsbury s N C D Taylor,'the sxt-
ting member in the House of Representatives. - .

Thomas Lacy sworn on the part of Taylor:—- '

I reside at Taylor’s Falls, Chisago county. I was: Reg'lster of I)eeds of that county at
the last October election. ]Lquahﬁed for that office “on the 2nd day of July 1855. I
continued in that office*up to the 8th of Janiiary 1856-  Ttasca is attached to Chisago
for judicial purposes. There are not any precincts established by the County €ommis-
sionors of Chisago county in the county “of Itasca.” I remember a conversation with
Levi W. Folsom about certain election returns from-certain purported ‘precinets in the
first Council District: - The conversation was not so much between him and me,as it was
with some others who were in company with me. The conversation was.in ‘regard to
the legal establishment of those Precincts; I think Precinets in Itasea, Superior ‘and
Doty Counties. There were some- ternarks that those Precinets were not legally . estab-
lished. Mr. Folsom remarked, they would find out, or something to that effect. This con-
versation occurred in- a wagon, going from Stﬂlwater to Taylor’s Falls. I don’t think
I said anything special to him in regard to the canvass any way ; but some of the othérs-did
—there were four or five in the wagon. We canvassed at Taylor’s Falls, the Chisago
Lake Precinct, Sunrise Precinct, and Taylor’s Falls Precinct. The object of that canvass
- was to see how many votes were polled for Delegate to Congress, members of the Ter-
ritorial Legislaturé, County and Precinet officers. The votes for Council and - Housa of
Representatives of that District was canvassed in my office. That is, that Representative
District. The whole District inclades a part of Washington County. We canvassed a
part of that Representative District in Chisago, and, I presume, a part. in Washiugton.—
1 could not say. Myself and the Register of Deeds of ‘Washington Gounty canvassed
the whole, but in the first place it was canvassed in both places.

- Look at the envelopes and returns in evidence and state if those are tne same envel
opes and returns received by you ag Register of Deeds of Chisago County. =

Look at the character of the hand wntmg of the letter from Mr. Barrett, the- envel- :
opes, and the returns from Twin Lakes Preclnct and then say whether they are. all Ain
the same hand writing. ;

Those, I think, are the same pa,pers, g

I should think that they were all in the game hand ertmg 1 thmk the' hand that ,
made the endorsement on the small envelopes, first handed in, made the D in :the name
of Joseph Dubay, one of the Judges to the Twin Lakes Betum I thmk all the 9nvel
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opes but one are endorsed by the same person. The endotsement, “Election Raturns »
on the excepted envelope, is also, I should say, by the same person. They 4ll came’ seals
od up in these separate papers, u.nd all enclosed in another -envelope. The whole of
these returns.  They came by mail. I took them from the Post. Office. There .were
seven documents in all, including the letter from Mr. Barrett. . They are all here.

Cross Examination. - I do not recollect the day I recelved those emfelopeq It .Was
before the canvass. ;

CorrecrioN.—I cannet say Whethel all the ‘names on the Twms Lake return were'
written by the same hand. . The words, “Clerk, of Hlection,” “J udges of Election.” and:
“Dubay,” are in the same hand writing. ‘of the envelopes ‘and-letter. The whole body of
the return is in the same hand wntmw with the letter of Bauett and the envelopes. -

U INEE THOS TLiacy.
Sworn to_and subscribed befole me, ,Janualy 1,8,,,1_85’6,
' i J fes F BRrADLEY

EdmuwdF Ely, sworn.—Minnesota Pomt is malked “17-0n the map marked A”
Lower Portage is marked “2,” Fon du Lac ¢ 3,” French River “ 4. - I reside in Supe-
rior Glty, in Wisconsin. It is not quite two years since I went there ;- it will be two
* years in March next. I know the country some about Twin -Lakes, Itasca county. I
have passed there on the old Indian trail. I was there last about the last. of August or
1st Sept. last. I saw no one there then:; there was one house: :I-had occasion to stop
atit, and there was no resident in it. I passed on the old Tndian trail and a. part.of the
way on the Government road. I passed on the trail: T could niot say” thére was mot &
gettlement within a mile from the house to the right or left of the trail. There was none
on the trail for eighteen miles. *From Fon du Tac to Twin Liakes is about half that dis-
tance, and this was the only building within the. eighteen miles. * I am- acqua,mted w1th"‘
the. country about Minnesota Point, “but do not know all the people. :

Took at the returns from “Minnesota Point,” and then state which, if any of the per-
sons whose names appear upon that return, are citizens of Wisconsin. . .

J. B. Culver, one of the Judges of Electlon Robert McQumd Judge of Electlon I
have seen from time to time, engaged in Supenor at his business in connectmn Wlth hls
brother as carpenter.

W. H. Newton, S. C. McQuaid, for the same reason that I gave for Robert McQuaxd
JohnJ. Post, S. K. Reed, Saxon Lyon, J.P: W Neill, - - o

——Are there any Tndian oor negro names in-the same return 7 No
- Look at Grand Marie and answer the same question:as befors put, respecting resldents
of Wisconsin. v

I do not see any names hers that I know to_ be. residents. of Wisconsin. Tnere are
Indian names here. Paul Man-na-con wash, Ke- non-glb-wa, A-te-kuns -Joseph Man—na.
con-wash, Nan-na-bo-sha, We-jo-bish. .

Fon-du Lac precinct—first as to residents of Wlsconam J Laundlay—lf it 18 oseph
Laundray, he is a resident of Wisconsin.” I know no other J. Laundray than Joseph
There are two Indian names—Michael- Shmgoop and-F. P. Shmgoopk R

French River—first as to citizens of quconsm I see none that I know to be resi=.
dents of Wisconsin.

Indians Joseph Amick, ‘Charles No e-glgg, Henry Wa~ba—Slsh Charles O she- ga Ste-
phen Muck-a-dm—be-na—se, Antoine” Wa-nin-ne, Joseph Wa—be—sah John Babtiste Que-we -
sash, Orin A-na-mas-sing, Ba-ta-ke-wis-e, Ken—da—ca-bas—gum, Ji ohn Babtlste Wa-ba-no.

Twin Lakes, same questions. = ,

I see none that I know to be residents of Wlsconqn

Grand Portage—same questions. .

M W. McCracken, is the only name I see- that I know to e a 1e31dent of Wlscon-

~The Indian names are,

Ehe A-de-kon, Clement Al de-kon William  A-de -kon Louis M&naskan-as, Joseph
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Me-nas-kan-as, Paul Me-nas-kan-as, John fBabtiste K a-we task, Augustine Ka-te-wish,:
Francis A-de-kon, Alex:"A-de-kon. N B e SRCIIE R S L e Y
John Bungo is a ‘Negro-Indian half-breed, at French River ; I presume I know the
individual but could not swear his name.is John; I have never seen any roads from Twin:'"
" Lakes, except the Government road—cut out road ; when' I was there the Governmetit -

road -had not reached that place. -The country is generally level ahout Twin Liakes,
densely timbered, and it would have been impossible to get a team through there at the
time I passed ; there had been a little cutting, as I judge, to locate the road, but it did
not come up to the house I speak of ; but there was nothing of that kind west of Trwin
Lakes. I have only been over this trail by Twin Lakes at the time I speak of within the -
last eight-or nine months. _— - Py : LI ket sl
Look at the letter of Grovernor Giorman, in evidence, and state if you know the per-
sons therein named. W. W. Mayo, I know ; Burke, I have a slight acquaintance with ;
I do not know that I know Robinson, there are two of that name, but T do not know
which of them it is resides there. I think the name of the one residing in Superior is
William—can’t say certainly. SRl i e O
~Cross-examination.—~I do not know how many men have been at work on the. Gov- -
ernment road near Twin Lakes, - Br o o T ks
Question.—Do you know. whether the following persons bearing Indian names, ‘men-
tioned by you, are of whole or mixed blood or whether they have assumed the-dress oy
habits of white men or not? If so state as I call them. v o T
I only recognize one individual of those I have named bearing Indian names§ ; that is:»
John Babtiste Wabano; . he is a full blood Indian; I knew his. parents and himself from
a boy. - .. : : S g ‘ ' WORESERHE
J. B. Culver lives in Superior; I speak that from actual knowledge of the fact. < W
H. Newton and John J. Post are actually residents of Superior; also, S. K. Reed also,
Saxon Lyon; also, J.. P.W. Neill; these persons seme of them have resided out of Wis=::
consin -within the past 12 months; some of them have resided in Minnesota within that
period; I speak of their present residence when I say they resided in Superior. -~ 27

I could not answer where all those persons lived on the 9th October, and 6 months
prior thereto. - ’ ’ : : : L snet pess adad
J. B. Culver has resided for some ten or eleven months in Superior, with his family;
W. H. Newton is agent of the Superior Company, and has lived and transacted businéss
for that Company, for more than six months prior to the 9th October last in‘Superior; "
John J. Post has been engaged for more than a year in merchandise in Superior and for -
most of that time his family were with him there; where they were the rest of time I
can not tell. : - St TR Gy
-3: K. Reed resides in Superior and did reside there on the 9th of Qctober.
-Saxon Lyon did reside in Superior for a year and a half past -and now - holds the of-:
fice of Justice of the Peace in Douglas county, at least he was elected. .+ [ue e
-J. P.W. Neill resided in Superior on the 9th of October, he is a druggist-in that city.
-J. B. Culver resided in Superior on the 9th of Octoberlast. .= = = woijuia
The distauce from the place of election at Minnesota ~Point to Superior is something* "
like six miles; it is this distance by water. 0, e T
Superior Chronicle, September 25th, 1855, received in evidence.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this- 19th day of January, 1855:- -
Tromas B. Hunr, Rt : S iy
-7 Chairman. E ,
In the matter of -the contested election to the House of Representatives of Minnesota
Territory, between N. C. D. Taylor and W. M. Kingsbury: - = -
Ro.bert F. Slaughter, sworn on the part of Mr. Taylor, says: .~ af
Inow residein St. Panl. T am acquainted somewhat in that portion of” Minvesota i=
about Lake Superior. T am acquainted with a portion of -the people ' about sSuperior,
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Wisconsm, "1 lived: just above what is now. Supenm, Wis.,. perhaps - three-foutths of a
miller- ~1 left there October last, one year ago.. T resided there for some -three: or four
months with my fannly “T was there myself from December, 1858, until October, 1854

“T was there last in October; 1855, - I think I was there some exght or ten days from !
the latter part of September to the 12th of October. I 'wasthere'at the time of the -
election'in Minnesota. -I was at old- Fon du Lac, some sixteen or eighteen miles up the
St. Louis river, on the day of the ‘election m anesota I saw a portlon of the voters
at the'polls on that day at Fon du Lac, - 2 _

I saw Inidians there. "I saw what'I called Indlans votmg' I w0u1d SRy Indlan rather
instead of Indians. I would say I saw an Indian vote there on that day. - They called
the Tndian John Martin, - I have’seen such & person in that country as Shingoop.  Thers
is a family of Shmgoops in the: v1cm1ty of Lake Superior. ‘We call them Indians.” One
of the Shingoops—the old man——is the head or chief-of the Fon du Lac band of ' Chip-
pewa Indians. I know of no- ‘other family of Shingoops abont Fon "@u Lac than the
family I have 8poken of. I have known Joseph Laundray He resides in 'Wisconsin,
immediately opposite the old village ef Fon du Lac in Minnesota. "He resided at the -
game point on and prior to the 9th day of October last. - I saw him at Fon du Lac. on
the day of the election. - There is no other Joseph Laundray that I know of residing in
or-about Fen du Lac. I dld not see hlm vote on that day "I was about the polls from
12°0’clock till night. = - o

Ques.—Takethe poll list of Fon du Lac and state whxch 1f any, of those named there
are citizens of Wissonsin, '

- Ans.—There is none that I could s»ate to be cmzens of Wlsconsm on the day of the
election but Joseph Laundray.

I can’t say that there is any here who was not voters from my own perronal knowledge

‘When I went to Fon du Lac, as I was geing up in-the morning, I passed &.boat con-
taining eight persons coming out of Pokegamo river -in ‘Wisconsin, and we got . into
~ Fon du Liac sometime ahead of them;: the question was “asked them, when they- ceme in,
whether they- were- going to vote—they said they “ were not;  they were not voters.”.

(What was said here by the persons referred to, is. obJected to by counSeL for. M1
~ Kingsbury.)

“They:stated they ‘did not intend to vote that they had come up after pay 1 after-
wards saw five of those men vote. = T know R. H Barrett of anesota. Pomt I have
geen him write. - eengon doooons

‘Look at the letter signed R. H. Barrett and then do you beheve that to be hls hand-
writing- from ‘seeing him write 7 = 2. ] P du RS

= Ans. —-I should say it was not his handwntmg : :

“Liook ‘at ‘the 'returns from Twin Lake Piecinct. the letter mgned R H Barrett the
superscription‘ in fine, of the envelopes and the words * Election Returns,” on the other ,
two envelopes, and then say, whether, in your opinion, they are in the same handwntmg?

Ans.—I should think a portion of ‘them was in the same handwriting. | . .

Quest —Liook at the returns from Minnesota Point, and then say, who, 1f any, of the
persons whose names appear on said return, either as officers. o - ‘voters, were eitizens of
Wisconsin, on the ninth day of October last, or at any time within six mohths prior
thereto ?-

Ans—I was not about the Lake for six months prior to the election; -but can state
where men resided on that day. -

’S. C. McQuaid was residing in Wlsconsm on  the. day’ of- the electlon he was resnlmcr :
in" Wisconsin on the day before and im mediately after the electlon "I did not see hlm
there on:the day: of the election. . ;

John J. Post, Robert McQua.1d 8K Reed Wlllmm Whltes1de, D A Currler, T 'B. :
Culver—that is all that I am positive of—-they were residing in Wisconsin, prior to, ‘and
subsequent to the-election—a day or two prior to the election, and after it.

Cross Excm%z/ ned.—I went to the Lake last the latter part of September; it had been -
nearly a year since I had been there before T was at St. Paul most of the time; I be-
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lieve, in the mean time; I was at the Lake the last time I was there, for ten days; I dig-
not go along any portlon of the shore, except from the  head of Minnesota Point to Fon
du Lac. --I should take John Martin to be a full blooded Indian from all the indications
1 saw and from: appearance. - 1 judge only by his appearance; I know nothing about his
nativity. = I-could not-give the names of the family.of Shmgoops to whom I referred; I
do-not know-that they have any - first name. - I could not give the names of the persons
whom I saw coming out of Pokegamo River, except one, his name is Allen; I could not-
give his first name; he is the one who is about here; a brother of Alyiron’ Allen of S,
Anthony; I know nothmg about - those not being - voters, except what they said- there I
could not; give the riames of those five whom I saw-vote;
-8.C. McQuaid told -me he had: been resxdlng in Supenm, dunng the whole summer '
working, building honieés there during, the whole summer and spring.
Mr. Currie was kéeping 4 hotel in Superior city, Wisconsin ; he told me he had- Iea.sed '
the: hotel and intended residing’in Superior city, ‘making it his home. -
M. Culver was res1d1ng there Wlth hlS famﬂy, a8 he told me, and wag domg busmess :
thete. ©= . S
Mr. Reed and M. Post-wers also domg busmess there, and had reslded there. ~ M.
Reed had resided there for eighteen months or two years;- I mean that Robert Reed had
resided: there for the two years; but S. K. Reed was domg “business there. - - Whiteside
kept a grocery there. ~All T' know about these gentlemen resldmg there was, that they
were doing business there and what they told me." - : R
Committee.—I am well acquainted about Minnesota Point. -
- Ques.—What is the extent of the male populatlon at; and around anesota Pomt,
overtheageof 21 years % craSe T 7 ’
. Ans;.=~What would you call-round anesota Point ¢ .. o o
: Ques.==Fort three or-fourmiles éach- way. - - - '
- Ans.==I-should say thei's were- twenty-five-or thxrty persons 5 i
Ques—From Fon duLag to five miles below Minnesota Point, what is. the number ofj
male population over the dge of 21 years, émbracing Fon du Lac snd Minnesota Point
- Ans~1T-should think it woild add about tén more ;-making forty ) persons, perhapg
Ques.—Do you know where Grand Marie is ? =
- Ans—Yes ir, I do. " It is on the north shore of Lake Superior, in anesota Tér-
ritory, about: seventy-ﬁve of eighty ‘miles frorh Minnesota Point,-I should thmk :
Cross-examined by Mr. Kingsbury’s counsel.  fre
In'my estimate of the'population of-the country I'have spoken of, I was: gmded by
what I saw Jast fall. I wasnot down Minnesota Point more:than three or.four miles last
fall. I was back in the country about three miles, but not that far back - below the
Point. " I can’t say that I was down-ag far.as- Mr: ngsbury ] shanty——I mxght haVe’
seen Mr ngsbury S shanty, but not. to know it: - 7
i g 2R F SLAUGHTER. v f 5}
Sworn to and subscnbed before me, thls 23d January, 1856 el T gl
THos B HUNT, asly | ot et ids Foa i e
i T Chauman, T en .,15'}.f g waima sondw

Exncumvm DEPARTMENT, St Paul Ja.nuary 16 185

W, “W. Kinesnory; Bsq. - i
Sir :—1In reply to your enqmry, on the county of Super101 ; I have to xnform: youf'

that‘on the “15th day of May,’ 1855 e appomted H. Robmson H S Bnrk and W

Ww. Mayo such Comuissioners:: " ; :
Also, I appomted R Bzu'rett Reglster of Deeds for ld county, on thefthof

April 1855 LAl




